# National Income Dynamics Study Wave 4 2014/2015 Adult (15+) Questionnaire

Respo	naen	t details													
A1 name	Fir	rst name													
A2 surna me	Su	rname													
A3 name_ o	Ar	ny other names by which	this	person is	knov	vn?									
Locati	on – I	How to find this person													
A4a	Apa	rtment number (if any)													
A4b	Stre	et Address (if any)													
								Subur	b				1		
							-	Rural					2		
							ŀ	Farm	2 J C	attlamant			3		
A5a	Loca	al Area Type					Informal Settlement Other (Specify)					5			
							-	Don't					-9		
		Any other names by which this person is known and the person apartment number (if any)  Street Address (if any)  Ocal Area Type  Suburb or Village  Fown or City  Post Code  Description of how to find and identify the dwo Daytime telephone number  Evening telephone number  Other telephone number  Email contact  Wer Details				Ì	Refused				-8				
<b>A</b> 5	Sub	urb or Village													
A6	Tow	n or City													
A7	Pos	t Code													
A7a	Post Code  Description of how to find and identify the dwelling  Daytime telephone number			elling											
A8	Day	time telephone number													
A9	Daytime telephone number  Evening telephone number														
A10	Oth														
A11	Ema	nil contact													
	iewei	Details													
A13 intrv_n	Other telephone number  Email contact  rviewer Details  Interviewer Name  Date of interviewer														
A14 intrv				/_	/.			A15		Interview star	t time	:			
Appoi	ntm <u>e</u>	nts Log									•				
_	ı	Date (dd/mm/yyyy)		Time			Οι	utcome	(dro	op down list)		v phone number/email es discovered			
A16.1				A16.2	_	_:	A1	6.3			A16.4				
A17.1				A17.2		_:	A1	7.3			A17.4				
Refusa A22			for ro	ofusal?		Ta a house.						_	1		
refexpl		What is the <u>main</u> reason	ior re	eiusair		Too busy Not intere	ster	l/waste	of t	ime					
,										nal/too intrusive	<u> </u>		1 2 3 4 5		
						Don't trust survey				•			4		
			Never do sur			surv	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
	Too old				`					6					
	Other (Speci					+h / r	Pacant child			7					
					s/ Recent Death/ Recent child too long last time					9					
A23	+	Degree of interaction wit	h per	son refus	sing	None – Re		_		ırd			1		
refint					5	Very little	– th	ey cut r	me s	short, said no th			2		
										loing an import			3		
							_		w th	em the brochur	e, and spen	d a bit of time trying to	4		
						talk them	arou	มาเน							

A24	Gender of person refusing (Drop down list)	Male	Female
refgen			
A25	Age of person refusing		
refage			
A26	Comments regarding the refusal		



# Adult (15+) Questionnaire Wave 4 2014/2015

#### **Contents**

Section Aa	1
Section B: Demographics	1
Section C1: Children ever born	3
Section C2: Birth history	4
Section D: Parents' education, living arrangements and vital status	6
Section E: Labour market participation	9
Section F1: Individual income from non-employment sources	27
Section F2: Grants received by others to care for you	28
Section F3: Contributions received	29
Section F4: Contributions given	30
Section H: Education	31
Section J: Health	50
Section K: Emotional health	56
Section L: Household decision-making	56
Section M: Well-being and social cohesion	57
Section N: Measurements	59
Section G: Personal ownership and debt	60
Section R: Alternative contact information	68
Section St Interviewer evaluation	60

## Section Aa

INTER	RVIEWER READ OUT: We contact some respondents to ma	ke sure you are happy with the way this interview was
unde	taken and to confirm we have taken your answers correct	y. We would like to confirm your contact details
	What would be the best number contact you on during the	
Λο1	day?	
Aa1	Interviewer:	<del></del>
	Include area codes for landline numbers	
	What would be the best number contact you on during the	
Aa2	evening?	
Aaz	Interviewer:	<del></del>
	Include area codes for landline numbers	
	Is there any other number we ought to try?	
Aa3	Interviewer:	
1	Include area codes for landline numbers	

NTERVIEWER I	READ OUT: We would like to ask you some questions abou	ut your backgro	ound.			Validation Rule	Skip
CB1a	Computer check: Is this person the same person who		Yes		1		B4.
ODiu	has filled in the household roster?		No		2		
B1 dob_d dob_m dob_y	What is your date of birth? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	ADOBDate ADOBMonth ADOBYear				Warn if panel value!=curre	
	No display	44			or	nt value	
B2	Milestin and and	dd Male	mm	ar 1	Warn if		
gen	What is your gender?	Female		2	ADGender!= current value		
		Refused			-8		
	Display: ADGender	Don't Know			-9		
B3	What population group do you belonging to?	African			1		
popgrp	what population group do you belonging to:	Coloured			2		
1 101		Asian/Indian	l	3			
		White			4		
		Other (specif	fy) popgrp_o		5		
	Display: ADPopGrp	Refused			-8		
	Sisping. The operp	Don't Know			-9		
B4.1	Is your spouse or partner part of this household? If so,	PID of all live	e adults 15 and o				
parhpid	please list them.		or partner is dec		44		В6
			not part of this h		77		B5
			not part of this l	household	66		В6
			se or partner		0		B6
	Display: ADMarital_Status	Don't know			-9		В
B4.2	Are you formally married or living together? (Include	Refused Formally ma	rriad		-8 1		В
mar	customary or traditional marriages)	Living togeth			2		B5
	automary or traditional mannages,	Not living to		3		B6	
		Don't know	<u> </u>	-9		В	
		Refused			-8		В
<b>B5.1</b> <i>mary_m</i>	How many years have you been married to this partner? Interviewer: If less than 1 year, write 1 If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number of y	rears				В
B5.2 mary_l	How many years have you been living together with this partner? Interviewer: If less than 1 year, write 1 If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number of y	rears				
B6.1	Have you ever been married?	Yes			1		<u> </u>
evmar		No Don't know			2	Warn if	В
		Don't know Refused			-9 -8	ever_marry	B B
B6.2	Are you currently married, widowed, divorced or	Married			1	== 1	В
curmarst	separated?	Widow/Wido	ower		2	1	۳
	·	Divorced or			3	1	B6
		Refused	•		-8	1	В
		Don't Know			-9		В
B6.3 timewid	How long have you been widowed? Interviewer: If less than 1 year, write 1 If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number of y	rears				В
B6.4 timediv	How long have you been divorced or separated from your last partner? Interviewer: If less than 1 year, write 1 If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number of y	rears				B

				Validation Rule	Skips
B7	Which language do you usually speak at home?	Language			
Ing	Interviewer: See code sheet for Language codes  Display: ADLanguages	If other, (specify) Ing_o			
3		Refused	-8		
	Display: ADLanguages	Don't Know	-9		
<b>B8</b> slpw	Over the past 7 nights, how many nights did you sleep under t Interviewer: If all, write 7. If don't know write "-9". If refused				
<b>B9</b> slpm	- Ver the past month, now many highes and you sleep under this root.				
	If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				

<u>ERVIEWER</u>	<u>PREAD OUT</u> : Now we w	would like to kno	w about the di	ferent places	s that you have li	ved.		Validation Rule	Skip
B10	Have you ever lived	d in another subu	irb/town/villag	e?	Yes		1		
lvevoth					No		2		CC1
					Don't know		-8		CC1
		Refused		-9		CC:			
B11 brndc	born? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-	Suburb/Village brnsub	Town/City brntwn	Se fo	rovince ee code sheet or Province odes rnprov	Country Africa) b	(If not South		
CB12.1	8"  Computer Check: Is	s DOB year > 199	4		Yes No		1 2		CB1
B12 Iv94prov	In which province were you living in 1994? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"								
B13 lv12prov	In which province w Interviewer: If don'								
B15 moveyr	In which year did yo Interviewer: This re		ent move						
B16 Ivbfdc	Where did you live moving to the place you are living now? Interviewer: If don' write "-9". If refuse "-8"	e where Villa // // // // // // // // // // // // //	ge /v/	wn/City ftwn	Province See code sheet for Province codes	Country Africa) /vbfcc	y (If not South		

#### Section C1: Children ever born

				Validation Rule	Skips
CC1.1	Computer CHECK!	Yes	1		
	Is B2 = 2	No	2		CD1a
INTERVIEN	VER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you about all the ch	ildren that you have ever given birth	to.		
C1.2	Have you ever given birth?	Yes	1		
DIIDITI		No	2	Warn if	CC 1.10
	81. / 409/ //	Refused	-8	ADBirth was yes and now	CC 1.10
	Display: ADBirth	Don't Know	-9	equals no	CC 1.10
C1.3 bhcnt1con	How many children have you given birth to in total? (Please include all children, even ones who may have passed away shortly after birth.) Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number		Warn if C1.3 < ADChildBirth	1.10
C1.4	Display: ADChildBirth  Do you have any biological children to whom you have	Yes	1		
bhlive	given birth who are currently living with you?	No	2		C1.6
	given billi who are currently living with you.	Refused	-8	-	C1.6
		Don't Know	-9	-	C1.6
C1.5 bhlive_n	How many biological children are now living with you? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number			
C1.6	Do you have any biological children who are still alive,	Yes	1		
bhali	but are not living with you?	No	2		C1.8
		Refused	-8		C1.8
		Don't Know	-9		C1.8
C1.7 bhali_n	How many biological children are still alive, but do not live with you?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number			
C1.8	Have you ever given birth to a son or a daughter who was	Yes	1		
bhdth	born alive (cried out), but later died? Please tell us about a child even if he/she died after only a few hours or days.	No	2	Warn if ADAfterBirthD	CC 1.10
		Refused	-8	eathRate was yes and now	CC 1.10
	Display: ADAfterBirthDeathRate	Don't Know	-9	equals no	CC 1.10
<b>C1.9</b> bhdth_n	How many children were born alive but passed away later?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"  Display: ADChildDiedLater if > 0	Number		Warn if C1.9 < ADChildDiedL ater	
CC1.10	Computer CHECK!	Yes	1		
	[Is this respondent 49 years old or younger?]	No	2		CC 1.11
C1.10	Are you currently pregnant?	Yes	1		
bhprg		No	2	1	
		Refused	-8	-	
CC1.11	Computer CUECVI Is C1 2_C1 E . C1 7 . C1 0	Don't know	-9	Probe for	
661.11	Computer CHECK! Is C1.3=C1.5+C1.7+C1.9	Yes	1	Correct	
		No	2	Answer	

Section C2: Birth history

CC2.0	Computer check: Is C1.	2=Yes		Yes		1		
				No		2	CD1a	
<u>INTERVIE</u>	<i>WER READ OUT:</i> Now we	would like to ask you mo	re questions about all chil	dren born alive, even if tl	he child only lived for a f	ew hours or days.		
	C2.0 PID for this child (if one exists) bhchild_id#	C2.1 Starting with the first birth, what was the name given to that child? Interviewer: Complete column C2.1 before continuing with the rest of the table If child had no name, write X bhname_#	CC2.2 Computer Check: Was this Child details pre-populated or pushed from the roster?	C2.2  We previously recorded that you gave birth to []. Is this correct?  bhcor#	C2.3 Who gave birth to []? bhwho#	C2.4  How can we get hold of []'s mother?  bhhow#	C2.5 Was [] a male or a female?  Male = 1 Female = 2 Refused= -8 Don't know = -9 bhgen#	C2.6 What date was [] born?  Refused= - 8 Don't know = -9 bhdob_d# bhdob_m# bhdob_y#  SD on bhdob_d# only
Skip			If no, skip to C2.5	If yes, skip to C2.5		Skip to next child		
		Name	Computer Check	Yes/No	Name	Text	Gender	Date of Birth
1 to N	No Display, but prepop with ADChildPcode	Display ADChildName					Display ADMaleFemale	Display ADChildBirthDay, ADChildBirthMonth, ADChildBirthYear

	C2.7	CC2.8	C2.8	C2.9	C2.10	C2.11
	Is [] still alive?	Is the date of birth of the	Is this child a	When did [] die?	Has [] lived under this "roof" or	Does [] usually reside here at least
		child is unknown and it is	new baby or a		within the same	4 nights a week?
	Yes=1 No=2	a new child?	grown up?	(mm/yyyy)	compound/homestead/stand at	
	Refused = -8		Child younger		least 15 days during the last 12	Yes = 1
	Don't know = -9		than 6 = 1	Refused= - 8	months as part of the family.	No = 2
	bhali#		Child older than	Don't know = -9		
			6 = 2	bhdod_m#	Yes = 1	bhres#
			Grown up = 3	bhdod_y#	No = 2	
			bhbaby#		bhmem#	
Skip	If no, skip to C2.9	If no, skip to C2.10	Skip to C2.10	Next child	If no, skip to Next Child	
	Yes/No	Yes/No		Date of Death	Household Membership	Residency
1 to N	Display ADAdultAlive			Display ADChildDieMonth, ADChildDieYear	Bring forward from roster if on roster	Bring forward from roster if on roster
Validati					If yes here, but no on the roster or	
on rule					not on the roster, push to roster	

• Available in Secure data only Page 4

CC2.11c Comput er Check	Are there any children born to female CSMs between this wave and the previous one who do not reside with their mothers? (i.e. Is :a. This respondent a CSM?)	If (C210 = 2 OR C2.11 = 2) and c. (C2.3_y>w1 C2.3_m>w1_intdat_m) OR (C2.3_y=w1_intd C2.3_d>w1_intdat_d), open a tracking windcare giver's contact details for each child. The	at_y and C2.3_m=w1_into ow and get location, care a	 lat_m and giver's name and
		Yes	1	D1
CC2.12	Is: Number of names in C2.1 = C1.3?	No	7	Probe for
		NO	2	correct answer

# Section D: Parents' education, living arrangements and vital status

INTERVIE	NER READ OUT: Now I would like to ask about your bio	ological parents.		Validation Rule	Skips
D1.1a	We were informed before that your mother is deceased. Is	Yes	1		
mthdth_bf	this correct?	No	2		D5
		Refused	-8		D6
		Don't know	-9		D6
D1.1b	We would like to confirm a few details, is that ok?	Yes	1		D1.2
mthdth_con	,	No	2	_	CD11
		Refused	-8		CD11
		Don't know	-9		CD11 a
D1.1c	Is your biological mother alive now?	Yes	1		D5
mthali	, -	No	2		
		Refused	-8		D6
		Don't know	-9		D6
D1.2	Did your mother die in the last five years	Yes	1		
mthdth5y	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	No	2	1	
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9	Warn if < 13  Warn if less than 13 years more than respondent DOB	
<b>D2</b> mthdtha	How old was she when she died? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"  Display ADAgeDeathMother	Age		Warn if < 13	
D3	When did she die?			Warn if less	
mthdthy	Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Year:		than 13 years more than	
	Display ADDeathYearMother				
CD4	Computer Check: Is D3 = "-9" or "-8"	Yes	1		
	•	No	2		D6
D4a	Did your mother die before you were 15 years old?	Yes	1		
mthdth15	. ,	No	2		D6
		Refused	-8		D6
					- 50
	Display ADMDeathBeforeFifteen	Don't Know	-9		D6
D4b	Did your mother die before you were 5 years old?	Yes	1		
mthdth5		No	2		
		Refused	-8		D6
	Display ADMDeathBeforeFive	Don't Know	-9	Warn if less than 13 years more than respondent	
<b>D5</b>	Does your mother live in this household?	PID of females older than 12 years			CD11
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Interviewer: Select from drop down list	No, not part of this household	77		
	interviewer. Select from Grop Gowin list	Don't know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
D/	In what was was your mather harm?		-0		
D6	In what year was your mother born?	Year		-	
mthbrthy		Refused Don't know	-8 -9		
	Display ADMotherYearBorn				
<b>D7</b> mthsch	What was the highest grade in school that your mother successfully completed?	Highest school grade		Codes 16 to	
	Interviewer: select from drop down list If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	If Other (Specify) mthsch_o		23 are not	
	Display ADMotherHighestGrade			- p. p. 1530.0	

				Validation Rule	Skips
D8a	Did your mother successfully complete any diplomas,	Yes	1		
mthtertyn	certificates, degrees outside of school?	No	2		D9

		Refused	-8		D9
		Don't know	-9		D9
	Display ADMotherComplSchool		,		
<b>D8b</b> mthtert	What is the highest level of education your mother successfully completed? Interviewer: select from drop down list If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Higher education  Other (Specify) mthtert_o		Codes 00 to 12 and 25 are not applicable	
	Display ADMotherHighestEdu				
D9 mthwrk	What kind of work does/did your mother usually do in her current or last job? In other words what is/was your mother's occupation or job title?				Skip to
	Interviewer: Record at least two words: car sales person, office cleaner, vegetable farmer, primary school teacher, etc.  If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"  If never worked, write 7777	Job Title			CD11a if D9= 7777
D10 mthtask	What were/are your mother's main tasks or duties in this work? For example some people sell fruit or repair machines or keep accounts or deliver things or look after cattle	Main Duties			
D44.4	Manage inferred before that your father is decread by	V	1	I	ı
D11.1a	We were informed before that your father is deceased. Is this correct?	Yes	2		D15
fthdth_bf	this correct?	No Deferred			D15
		Refused Don't know	-8		D16
D44.4L	Interviewer read out: We would like to confirm a few		-9		D16
D11.1b	details, is that ok?	Yes	1		D11.2
fthdth_con	details, is that ok:	No Refused	-8		E1a
		Don't know	-8 -9		E1a E1a
D11 1	Is your biological father alive new?	Yes	-9 1		-
D11.1c fthali	Is your biological father alive now?	No	2		D15
TUTAII		Refused	-8	-	D16
		Don't know	- <del>0</del>	-	D16
D11.2	Did your father die in the last five years?	Yes	-9 1		D10
fthdth5y	Did your father die in the last live years:	No	2	-	
ППИППЭ		Refused	-8	-	
		Don't know	-8 -9		
D12 fthdtha	How old was he when he died? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Display ADAgeDeathFather	Age	3	Warn if < 13	
D13 fthdthy	When did he die? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"  Display ADDeathYearFather	Year		Warn if less than 13 years more than respondent DOB	
CD14	Computer Check: D13 equal to "-8" or "-9"	Yes	1		
		No	2		D16
D14a	Did your father die before you were 15 years old?	Yes	1		
fthdth15		No	2		D16
	Display ADFDeathBeforeFifteen	Refused	-8		D16
		Don't Know	-9	<u> </u>	D16

				Validation Rule	Skips
D14b	Did your father die before you were 5 years old?	Yes	1		
fthdth5		No	2		D16
		Refused	-8		D16
	Display ADFDeathBeforeFive	Don't Know	-9		
D15	Does your father live in this household?	PID of males older than 12 years			E1
fthhh		No, not part of this household	77		

	Interviewer: Select from drop down list	Don't know	-9		
	·	Refused	-8		
D16	In what year was your father born?	Year			
fthbrthy		Refused	-8		
	Display ADFatherYearBorn	Don't know	-9		
<b>D17</b> fthsch	What was the highest grade in school that your father successfully completed?	Highest school grade		Codes 16 to	
	Interviewer: select from drop down list If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Display ADFatherHighestGrade	If other, specify here		23 are not applicable	
D18a	Did your father successfully complete any diplomas,	Yes	1		
fthtertyn	certificates, degrees outside of school?	No	2		D19
		Refused	-8		D19
	Display ADFatherComplSchool	Don't know	-9		D19
D18b fthtert	What is the highest level of education your father successfully completed?	Higher education		Codes 00 to 12 and 25 are	
	Interviewer: select from drop down list If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Display ADFatherHighestEdu	Other (Specify) fthtert_o		not applicable	
D19 fthwrk	What kind of work does/did your father usually do in his current or last job? In other words what is/was your father's occupation or job title? Interviewer: Record at least two words: car sales person, office cleaner, vegetable farmer, primary school teacher, etc. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" If never worked, write 7777, go to next	Job Title			Skip to E1 if D19= 7777
D20 fthtask	What were/are your father's main tasks or duties in this work? For example some people sell fruit or repair machines or keep accounts or deliver things or look after cattle	Main Duties			

Section E: Labour market participation

NTERVIEV	<u>VER READ OUT</u> : In this section we find out about your emplo	yment history.		Validation Rule	Skip
Ea1	Which one of the following best describes what you were	Working for pay	1		
emact1yrag	doing one year ago?	Self-employed	2		
0	Interviewer: Read out options	Working on own plot or looking after livestock	3		
	Interviewer: Do not pick Other if they do any kind of	Helping another family member	4		
	work	with their business, without pay  Full-time scholar or student at			
	WOTA .	school, university, college or	5		
		another educational institution	3		
		Homemaker (looking after			
		children / others / home)	6		
		Long term sick or disabled	7		
		Retired	8		
		Unemployed and actively			
		searching for a job in the last four weeks	9		
		Unemployed but not actively			
		searching for a job in the last four	10		
		weeks			
		Other (Specify)	11		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9	<u> </u>	
	WER READ OUT: In this section we find out whether you a			k right now. We	star
	uestions for those who are being paid a wage or salary to w				I
Eb1 em1	Are you currently being paid a wage or salary to work on a		1		
CIIII	regular basis for an employer (that is not yourself) whether full time or part time? If you work for yourself,	No Refused	2		Ec
	we will ask about this later.	Don't know	-8 -9		Ec Ec
	We will ask about this later.	DOIL KHOW	-9		EC.
<i>NTERVIE</i>	WER READ OUT: If you have more than one wage job, tell	us about your main job now. We will	ask about	your second (or i	next
ost impo	WER READ OUT: If you have more than one wage job, tell rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the last the state of the state o	nen tell us about the rest when we as	k about cas		next
	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job?	•			next
ost impo	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001	nen tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm	k about cas em1strty		next
ost impo	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-	nen tell us about the rest when we as	k about cas		next
ost impo Eb2	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	en tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month	k about case em1strty Year		next
ost impo	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-	en tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or	k about cas em1strty		next
ost impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	en tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month	k about case em1strty Year		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	men tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet	k about case em1strty Year		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	men tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc.	year		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	men tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc.  A household member told me	Year 01 02		next
ost impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	men tell us about the rest when we as em1strtm  month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc.  A household member told me about the job	year		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different	Year 01 02		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job	Year  01  02		next
ost impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for	Year  01  02		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc.  A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job	Year  01  02  03		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and	Year  01  02  03  04  05		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops	Year  01  02  03		next
ost impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06  07		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06  07		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road	Year		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify)	Year   O1   O2   O3   O4   O5   O6   O7   O8   O9   O9		next
eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify) Refused	Year   O1   O2   O3   O4   O5   O6   O7   O8   O9   10   -8		next
est impo Eb2 Eb3	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" How did you find out about this job?	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify)	Year   O1   O2   O3   O4   O5   O6   O7   O8   O9   10		next
Eb3 em1inf	rtant) wage job after this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify) Refused Don't know	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06  07  08  09  10  -8  -9		next
Eb3 em1inf	When did you start this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" How did you find out about this job?  Were you required to show your current employer your	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify) Refused Don't know Yes	Year  01  02  03  04  05  06  07  08  09  10  -8  -9  1		next
Eb3 em1inf	When did you start this. If you have more than two jobs, the When did you start this job? Interviewer: Write year in four figures, e.g. 2001 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" How did you find out about this job?  Were you required to show your current employer your national identity book, or a copy of this book, before you	month  Saw an advert in a newspaper or on the internet Saw an advert on a notice board in a community centre/shopping centre, shop etc. A household member told me about the job A friend/relative (in a different household) told me about the job I went to a factory and waited for a job I knocked on factory gates and visited private homes and shops until I got the job Through an employment agency I asked someone who had employed me before about a job I waited on the side of the road Other (specify) Refused Don't know Yes No	Vear  O1  O2  O3  O4  O5  O6  O7  O8  O9  10  -8  -9  1  2		next

				Validation Rule	Skips
Eb5 em1wrk	What kind of work do you usually do in this job? In other words, what is your occupation or job title? Interviewer: Record at least two words: car sales person, office cleaner, vegetable farmer, primary school teacher, etc. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Job title			
Eb6 em1task SD	What are your <u>main</u> tasks or duties in this work? For example some people sell fruit or repair machines or keep accounts or deliver things or look after cattle. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Main duties			
Eb7 em1wrkpla ce SD	What is the name of your place of work? For example, it might be Pick 'n' Pay or a government department or a bank or your own home? Interviewer: For government or large organisations, give the name of the establishment and branch or division: e.g. Education Dept – Rapele Primary School; ABC Gold Mining - Maintenance Div. Write "Own house" or "No fixed location", if relevant. For domestic workers write "private household". Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Employer			
Eb8 em1goods SD	What are the main goods and services produced at your place of work or what are its main functions? Examples could be making electrical appliances or repairing cars or selling houses or primary education? Interviewer: For domestic workers write "private household". Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Sector			
Eb8.2 em1nume mp	How many employees are there at your place of work?	1-4 5-9 10-19 20-49 50 or more Refuse Don't know	1 2 3 4 5 -8		
Eb9 em1inc	How much did you earn last month at your main job before any deductions for tax, medical aid or pension?	I.	R -8 -9		
Eb10 em1pay	How much was your take-home pay last month?	Amount	R	Check if Eb10>Eb9	Eb12
		Refused Don't know	-8 -9		

	/IE\A				Validation Rule	Skip
		/ER READ OUT: We understand that earnings is a difficult an	d sensitive question. However, o	due to its impor	tance, we would	like to
		ange into which this your last month's take home pay falls dyou say last month's take home pay was:				
	b1		NA Al			Eb11
	1.1	More than or less than R3000?	More than	1		
_b			About equal to	2	_	Eb1
;#			Less than	3	_	Eb11
			Refused Don't know	-8 -9	_	Eb1
Η.	FL1	More than or less than R1500?	More than	1	+	Eb1
	Eb1	Wille than of less than K1500!	About equal to	2	_	Eb1
	1.2		Less than	3		Eb1
			Refused	-8		Eb1
			Don't know	-9		Eb:
Η.	Eb1	More than or less than R6000?	More than	1	=	Eb1
	1.3	Word than or iess than Noodo:	About equal to	2	-	Eb:
	1.3		Less than	3		Eb1
			Refused	-8		Eb:
			Don't know	-9	Warn if Eb11	Eb:
F	b1	Many there are less than D7F02			lower	LD.
	1.4	More than or less than R750?	500	bound>Eb9	1	
'	• • •		About equal to	2	_	Eb:
			Less than	3		ED.
			Refused -8	_		
-	-L1		Don't know	-9	=	
	Eb1 1.5	More than or less than R12000?	More than	1		
'	1.5		About equal to	2		Eb:
			Less than	3		Eb:
			Refused	-8		Eb2
L			Don't know	-9		Eb2
		More than or less than R24000?	More than	1		
١,	Eb1		About equal to	2		
	1.6		Less than	3		Eb:
	1.0		Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
E <b>b1</b> 2 m1h		How many hours do you work at this job in a typical week? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Hours		Warn If hours>	
13.	1.1	Did you get a 13 <sup>th</sup> cheque or an annual bonus in the last	Yes	1		
n1ch	heq	12 months?	No	2		Eb1:
			Refused	-8		Eb1:
			Don't know	-9		Eb1:
13.1		How much was the amount received in the last 12	Amount	R		
1che	eq_a	months?	Refused	-8		
			Don't Know	-9		
13.		Did you get a 13 <sup>th</sup> cheque or an annual bonus in the last	Yes	1		
1che	eqlm	month?	No	2		Eb1:
			Refused	-8		Eb1:
			Don't know	-9		Eb1:
13.1		How much was the amount received in the last month?	Amount	R		
	eqlm		Refused	-8		
_a			Don't Know	-9		

				Validation Rule	Skips
Eb13.2.1 em1prf	Did you get a share of profits in the last 12 months?	Yes	1		
,		No	2		Eb13.3
		Refused	-8		Eb13.3
		Don't know	-9		Eb13.3
Eb13.2.2	How much was the amount received in the last 12	Amount	R		
em1prf_a	months?	Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.2.3	Did you get a share of profits in the last month?	Yes	1		
em1prflm		No	2		Eb13.3
		Refused	-8		Eb13.3
		Don't know	-9		Eb13.3
Eb13.2.4	How much was the amount received in the last month?	Amount	R		
em1prflm_		Refused	-8		
а		Don't Know	-9		
<b>Eb13.3.1</b> <i>em1bon</i>	Did you get any other bonus payments in the last 12 months?	Yes	1		
		No	2		E b13.4. 1
		Refused	-8		E b13.4.
		Don't know	-9		E b13.4.
Eb13.3.2	How much was amount received in the last 12 months?	Amount	R		
em1bon_a		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.3.3 em1bonlm	Did you get any other bonus payments in the last month?	Yes	1		
		No	2		Eb13.4 .1
		Refused	-8		Eb13.4 .1
		Don't Know	-9		Eb13.4 .1
Eb13.3.4	How much was amount received in the last month?	Amount	R		
em1bonlm		Refused	-8		
_a		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.4.1 em1pcrt	Did you get extra money on a piece rate basis in the last 12 months?	Yes	1		
		No	2		Eb13.5
		Refused	-8		Eb13.5 .1
		Don't Know	-9		Eb13.5 .1
Eb13.4.2	How much was amount received in the last 12 months?	Amount	R		
em1pcrt_a		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		

				Validation Rule	Skips
Eb13.4.3 em1pcrtlm	Did you get extra money on a piece rate basis in the last month?	Yes	1		
		No	2		Eb13.5
		Refused	-8		Eb13.5
		Don't Know	-9		Eb13.5
Eb13.4.4	How much was amount received in the last month?	Amount	R		
em1pcrtlm		Refused	-8		
_a		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.5.1 em1dedme	Is anything deducted from your salary for medical aid?	Yes	1		
d		No	2		Eb13.6 .1
		Refused	-8		Eb13.6 .1
		Don't Know	-9		Eb13.6 .1
Eb13.5.2	How much was deducted in the last month?	Amount	R		
em1dedme		Refused	-8	1	
d_a		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.6.1 em1dedpen	Is anything deducted from your salary for pension/ provident fund contributions?	Yes	1	_	
		No	2		Eb13.7
		Refused	-8		Eb13.7
		Don't Know	-9		Eb13.7
Eb13.6.2	How much was deducted in the last month?	Amount	R		
em1dedpen		Refused	-8		
_a		Don't Know	-9		
Eb13.7.1 em1deduif	Is anything deducted from your salary for UIF?	Yes	1		=1.4.4.4
emmeaum		No	2		Eb14.1
		Refused Don't Know	-8 -9		Eb14.1 Eb14.1
Eb13.7.2	How much was deducted in the last month?	Amount	R R		E014.1
em1deduif	Thow much was deducted in the last month:	Refused	-8		
_a		Don't Know	-9	Warn if > 180	
Eb14.1	Are you employed on the basis of a written contract or a	A written contract	1		
em1contr	verbal agreement?	A verbal agreement	2	1	
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
Eb14.2	Is the contract/agreement of a limited duration or		1		
em1contr_	unspecified duration or is it permanent?	Unspecified duration	2	1	
d		Permanent	3		
		Refused	-8		
Fb14.2	Ana var antitlad to any naid la ave 2	Don't Know	-9		
Eb14.3 em1pdleav	Are you entitled to any paid leave?	Yes No	1 2	+	
emrpuleav		Refused	-8	+	
		Don't Know	-8	1	
Eb15	Do you belong to a trade union?	Yes	1		
em1tru	50 you belong to a trade union:	No	2	1	
em1tru		Refused		-	
		Refused	-8		

				Validation Rule	Skips
INTERVIEV	/ER READ OUT: We are now going to ask you questions abou	ut your second (or next) most import	tant wage jo	b. If you have m	ore
than two jo	bs, then tell us about the rest when we talk about casual wo	ork.			
Eb16	Do you currently have a second job where you are paid a	Yes	1		
em2	wage or salary to work for an employer on a regular	No	2		Ec1
	basis?	Refused	-8		Ec1
		Don't Know	-9		Ec1
Eb17	When did you start this job?	em2strtm	em2strty		
2017	Interviewer: Write year in <u>four</u> figures, e.g. 2001 If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Month	Year		
Eb18 em2wrk	What kind of work do you usually do in this job? In other words, what is your occupation or job title? Interviewer: Record at least two words: car sales person, office cleaner, vegetable farmer, primary school teacher, etc. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Job title			
Eb19	What are your main tasks or duties in this work?	Main duties			
em2task	For example some people sell fruit or, repair machines or keep accounts or deliver things or look after cattle. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				
Eb20	What is the name of your place of work?	Employer			
em2wrkpla	For example, it might be Pick 'n' Pay or a government				
ce	department or a bank or your own home?				
SD	Interviewer: For government or large organisations, give the name of the establishment and branch or division: e.g. Education Dept – Rapele Primary School; ABC Gold Mining; Maintenance Div.  Write "Own house" or "No fixed location", if relevant For domestic workers write "private household" If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				
Eb21	What are the main goods and services produced at your	Sector			
em2goods	place of work or what are its main functions? Examples				
SD	could be making electrical appliances or repairing cars or				
_	selling houses or primary education?				
	Interviewer: For domestic workers write "private				
	household"				
	If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				
Eb22	How much did you earn last month at this job before any	Amount	R		
em2inc	deductions for tax, medical aid or pension?	Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9	1	
Eb23	How much was your take-home pay from this job?	Amount	R	Warn if	Eb25
em2pay		Refused	-8	Eb23 >	
		Don't know	-9	Eb22	

					Validation Rule	Skips
ask you		R READ OUT: We understand that earnings is a difficult and nge into which this your last month's take home pay from the	•	its importa	ince, we would li	ke to
		d you say last month's take home pay from this job was:				
c bro	Eb2	More than or less than R1000?	More than	1		Eb24.3
4	4.1		About equal to	2		Eb25
			Less than	3		Eb24.2
			Refused	-8		Eb25
			Don't know	-9		Eb24.3
	Eb2	More than or less than R500?	More than	1		Eb25
4	4.2		About equal to	2		Eb25
			Less than	3		Eb24.4
			Refused	-8		Eb25
			Don't know	-9		Eb25
E	Eb2	More than or less than R2500?	More than	1		Eb24.5
4	4.3		About equal to	2		Eb25
			Less than	3	Warn if Eb24	Eb25
			Refused	-8	lower bound>	Eb25
			Don't know	-9	Eb22	Eb25
	Eb2	More than or less than R250?	More than	1	Warn if Eb24 lower bound>	
4	4.4		About equal to	2	Eb22	
			Less than	3		Eb25
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	Eb2	More than or less than R5000?	More than	1		
4	4.5		About equal to	2		Eb25
			Less than	3		Eb25
			Refused	-8		Eb25
			Don't know	-9		Eb25
	Eb2	More than or less than R15000?	More than	1		
4	4.6		About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Eb25
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Eb25 em2hr	-	How many hours do you work at this job in a typical week? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Hours		Warn if >168	

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: We now want to ask you some questions about self-employment – that is if you work for yourself, even if this is in partnership with other people. The questions are for all people, even if you have a main job or are in full-time education, and therefore can only do this kind of work on the side.

				Validation Rule	Skips
Ec1	Have you engaged in any self-employment activities	Yes	1		
ems	during the last month?	No	2		Ed1
	For example, you might buy and sell goods, be a	Refused	-8	-	Ed1
	commercial farmer, work for yourself as a doctor or	Don't know	-9	-	Ed1
Ec2	hairdresser or be a freelance consultant.  Describe your main self-employment activity	DOIT CKNOW	-9		Lui
emsatc SD	Interviewer: Record at least two words If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Main self-employment			
Ec2.1	In which economic sector is your self-employment	Agriculture, fishing, forestry	1		
emssect	activity?	Mining and quarrying	2		
		Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food)	3		
		Electricity, gas, water	4		
		Construction	5		
		Wholesale/ retail	6		
		Transport, storage and communication	7		
		Finance, real estate and business services	8		
		Community, social and personal services	9		
		Private households	10		
		Other – Specify emssect_o	11	-	
		Don't know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
Ec3 emsoth	Do you do any <b>other</b> self-employment activities?	Yes	1	-	
emsour		No Refused	2	-	Ec5 Ec5
		Don't know	-8 -9	-	Ec5
emsothatc SD	activities Interviewer: Record at least two words for each activity Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Other Self-employment			
Ec4.2	In which economic sector is your other self-employment	Agriculture, fishing, forestry	1		
emsothsect	activity?	Mining and quarrying	2		
		Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food)	3		
		Electricity, gas, water	4		
		Construction	5	-	
		Wholesale/ retail	6		
		Transport, storage and communication	7		
		Finance, real estate and business services	8		
		Community, social and personal services	9		
		Private households	10		
		Other - Specify	11		
		Don't know	-9	-	
Ec5 emsmn	For how many months out of the last twelve were you engaged in any self-employment activities?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Refused  Months	-8		
Ec6a emshrs	How many hours do you spend doing all these self- employment activities in a typical week? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Hours		Warn if > 168	

					Validation Rule	Skips
Ec6b	How man	y employees are there at your place of	1-4	1		
emsnumem		luding yourself?	5-9	2		
p	,	3,	10-19	3		
			20-49	4		
			50 or more	5		
			None	6		
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
INTERVIE	WFR RFAI	O OUT: Think about your main self-employme		-9		
Ec7.1	Is the bu	usiness registered for income tax and/or	Yes	1		
emstax	VAT?	delinede regioned for interine tax and or	No	2		
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ec7.2	Cummana	very very to call off very above of the marion	Something left over	1		
emssll		you were to sell off your share of the major	Breakeven	2		Ec8
GIIISSII		assets, turn all of your business				
		nts into cash and pay all your business	In debt	3		Ec7.5.1
	depts -	would you have something left over,	Refused	-8		Ec8
		n or be in debt?	Don't know	-9		Ec8
Ec7.3	How mucl	h would you have left over?	Amount	R		Ec8
emslft			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ec7.4		u say that the amount of money you would ha				
emslft_brac	Ec7.4.1	More than or less than R25000?	More than	1		Ec7.4.3
#			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.4.2	More than or less than R10000?	More than	1		Ec8
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec7.4.4
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.4.3	More than or less than R50000?	More than	1		Ec7.4.5
	207.4.0	Word than or look than 100000.	About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know			-
	F-7.4.4	Mara than ar lass than D50000		-9		Ec8
	Ec7.4.4	More than or less than R5000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	Ec7.4.5	More than or less than R100000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.4.6	More than or less than R1000000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ec7.5	How much	h would your debts amount to?	Amount	R		Ec8
emsdbt	I IOW IIIUU	in would your dobto amount to:	Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	l		DOLL KLIOW	-9		I .

					Validation Rule	Skips
Ec7.6		ı say that the amount of money you would o	we would be:			
emsdbt_br ac#	Ec7.6.1	More than or less than R25000?	More than	1		Ec7.6.
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.6.2	More than or less than R10000?	More than	1		Ec8
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec7.6.
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.6.3	More than or less than R50000?	More than	1		Ec7.6.
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.6.4	More than or less than R5000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	Ec7.6.5	More than or less than R100000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		Ec8
			Less than	3		Ec8
			Refused	-8		Ec8
			Don't know	-9		Ec8
	Ec7.6.6	More than or less than R1000000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ec8	Does your	business keep financial records?	Yes	1		Ec12
emsfinr		·	No	2		
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ec9		month, how much money did you keep for		R		Ec11
emsincifr		fter paying expenses out of all of your		-8		
	businesse	s?	Don't know	-9		

				R	dation ule
		<b>DOUT:</b> We understand that earnings is a di			iportance,
		a range into which last month's money that			
	In the last	month, would you say that the amount of mo	oney you kept for yoursel	If was:	
r_	Ec10.1	More than or less than R1000?	More than	1	1
			More man	'	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
				3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	Ec10.2	More than or less than R500?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
				2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	Ec10.3	More than or less than R2500?	More than	1	
			More than	'	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	Ec10.4	More than or less than R250?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
h	Ec10.5	More than or less than R5000?	More than	1	
'	LC10.5	Word that of less than 10000:	About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
-	Ec10.6	More than or less than R15000?	More than	1	<del></del>
	EC 10.6	More than or less than K 15000?			
			About equal to	2	
			Less than Refused	-8	
	l., 4l l4	40	Don't know	-9	
		12 months, how much money did you keep		R	
		If after paying expenses out of all of your		-8	
	businesses		Don't know	-9	
		ousiness make a profit or loss in the last	Profit	1	
10	month?			-	_
			Loss	2	
			Break even	3	
					L
			Refused	-8	
					L
			Don't know	-9	
				_	
		s last month's total amount of profit (in		R	
_a	Rands) aft	er tax?	Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	What was	last month's total loss in Rands?	Amount	R	
_a			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
1	Did you dra	aw a salary last month?	Yes	1	
fr	,	•	No	2	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
2	How much	was that salary, from all your businesses,	Amount	R	
		ctions for tax, medical aid and pension?	Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	_

					Validation Rule	Skip
		<b>DOUT:</b> We understand that earnings is a				ce, we
		a range into which your last month's salar		aid and per	nsion) falls	
15.3		month, would you say the amount of mone	ey you kept for yourself was	1		<u> </u>
incfr_ ac#	Ec15.3.1	More than or less than R3000?	More than	1		Ec1
au <sub>#</sub>					-	3.3
			About equal to	2	-	Ec
			Less than	3		Ec1
			Refused	-8	-	Ec
			Don't know	-9	-	Ec
	Ec15.3.2	More than or less than R1500?	More than	1		Ec
	LC13.3.2	More than or less than 171500:	About equal to	2		Ec
			·		-	Ec1
			Less than	3		3.
			Refused	-8	-	Ec
			Don't know	-9		Ed
	Ec15.3.3	More than or less than R6000?				Ec1
			More than	1		3.
			About equal to	2		Ec
			Less than	3		Ed
			Refused	-8		Ed
			Don't know	-9		Ed
	Ec15.3.4	More than or less than R500?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3	-	Ed
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	Ec15.3.5	More than or less than R12000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		Ed
			Less than	3		Ed
			Refused	-8		Ed
			Don't know	-9		Ed
	Ec15.3.6	More than or less than R20000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Ec
			Refused	-8	-	
			Don't know	-9		
ERVIE	EWER REAL	O OUT: We understand that earnings is a	difficult and sensitive question. Ho	wever, due	to its importan	ce, we
		a range into which your last month's earni			·	
	Havavar	done any casual work to earn money in th	e Yes	1		
d1	Triave you (	John any casaar work to earn money in the				
d1 mc	past 30 day		No	2		Ee
			No Refused	-8		
						Ee Ee
	past 30 day		Refused	-8		Ee
тс	what was y	your main form of casual work during the ys?	Refused	-8		Ee
mc d2	What was y past 30 day For examp	your main form of casual work during the ys? le, was it construction work, waitressing,	Refused Don't know	-8		Εe
mc d2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening,	your main form of casual work during the ys? le, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work?	Refused	-8		Εe
mc d2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know	-8		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work	-8 -9		Ee
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry	-8 -9		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying	-8 -9		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing,	-8 -9 1 2		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food)	-8 -9 1 2 3		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water	-8 -9 1 2 3 4		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction	-8 -9 1 2 3 4 5		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail	-8 -9 1 2 3 4		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and	-8 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication	-8 -9 1 2 3 4 5		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and	-8 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services	-8 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services Community, social and	-8 -9 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services Community, social and personal services	-8 -9 -1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8		Εe
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services Community, social and personal services Private households	-8 -9 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9		Ee
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services Community, social and personal services Private households Other - Specify	-8 -9 -1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8		Ee
dd2 ctype	What was y past 30 day For examp gardening, Interviewe write "-8"	your main form of casual work during the ys? lle, was it construction work, waitressing, or paid domestic work? er: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Refused Don't know  Casual work  Agriculture, fishing, forestry Mining and quarrying Manufacturing (e.g. clothing, food) Electricity, gas, water Construction Wholesale/ retail Transport, storage and communication Finance, real estate and business services Community, social and personal services Private households	-8 -9 -9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9		Εe

					Validation Rule	Skips
Ed3	How muc	h did you earn from <b>all</b> casual work during	Amount	R	33000	Ed5
emcinc	the past 3	30 days?	Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
		AD OUT: We understand that earnings is a di		wever, due	to its importance	e, we
would like		ua range into which your last month's earning through the month, would you say that the earnings from				T .
emcinc br			More than	1		Ed4.3
ac#	Lu	More than or less than R1000?	About equal to	2		
			•			Ed5
			Less than	3		Ed4.2
			Refused Don't know	-8		Ed5 Ed5
	Ed4.2		More than	-9 1		Ed5
	Lu4.2	More than or less than R500?	About equal to	2		Ed5
			Less than	3		Ed4.4
			Refused	-8		Ed5
			Don't know	-9		Ed5
	Ed4.3	More than or less than R1500?	More than	1		Ed4.5
		More than or less than R 1500?	About equal to	2		Ed5
			Less than	3		Ed5
			Refused	-8		Ed5
			Don't know	-9		Ed5
	Ed4.4	More than or less than R250?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		Ed5
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
	Ed4.5	More than or less than R3000?	More than	1		
			About equal to	2		Ed5
			Less than	3		Ed5
			Refused Don't know	-8 -9		Ed5 Ed5
	Ed4.6	More than or less than R5500?	More than	1		Eus
	Lu4.0	Wore than or less than 13500:	About equal to	2		
			Less than	3		
			Refused	-8		
			Don't know	-9		
Ed5		y hours did you work in casual employment				
emchrs		t 30 days?	Hours		Warn if greater	
		ver: If don't know write "-9". If refused	1.00.0		than 280	
INTEDVI	write "-	B A <i>D OUT:</i> This section asks about work you m	hight have done on your plot or	food gordo	<u> </u>	
Ee1	In the last	t 30 days did you do any work on your own	Yes	1	II.	
emp		usehold's plot, farm, food garden, cattle post		2		Ef1
		or help in growing farm produce or in looking		-8		Ef1
	after anim	nals for your household? If you have already				
		out your commercial farm, do not tell us	Don't know	-9		Ef1
	about it a					
Ee2		y hours do you spend on these activities in				
emphrs	a typical v	week'? ver: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Hours		Warn if > 168	
	write "-					
Ee3		ver get money for this work by selling crops	Yes	1		
empsll		ck or animal products?	No	2	1	
			Refused	-8	1	
			Don't know	-9	1	
Ee4		ver get money for this work by providing	Yes	1		
empser		vices to anyone else in your area? This is in	No	2		
		o any work that you have told us about	Refused	-8	1	
	before.		Don't know	-9		
CEe5	Compute	er Check: is Ee3=1 or Ee4=1?	Yes	1		
			No	2		Ee7
Ee5		stimate how much you earned from this	Amount	R	-	
empsll_v		ng the past 30 days?	Refused	-8	-	
	I IIILEI VIEW	ver: If none, write 0	Don't know	-9	1	1

				Validation Rule	Skips
Ee6	Please estimate how much you earned from this	Amount	R	ruic	
empser_v	work during the past 12 months?	Refused	-8	-	
	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Don't know	-9	_	
Ee7	Do you or your family ever keep any of the produce	Yes	1		
empconpr	for your own consumption?	No	2	_	Ef1
od	'	Refused	-8		Ef1
		Don't know	-9		Ef1
Ee8	Think about all the produce that you consumed from	Amount	R		
empconpr	your own production last month. How much would it	Refused	-8		
od_v	cost you to buy all of this at the market?	Don't know	-9	_	
INTEDVIE	EWER READ OUT: This section asks you questions abo			their business	e in
addition t	to all the work that you have told us about already.	but any neip you give to other p	beopie with	their business	5 111
Ef1	Did you help other people with their business	Yes	1		
emh	activities in the last 30 days?	No	2		
	For example, did you help in a spaza shop or help	Refused	-8		
	make food to sell, or help to make clothes to sell?	Don't know	-9	1	
Eto.	How many hours do you work at this job in a typical				
Ef2	week?	Hours			
emhhrs	Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused	Hours			
Ef3	write "-8"	Family member in the			
emhper	Do you help a family member in this household or a family member in another household or a friend or	household	1		
	someone else?	Family members in another	2		
		household			
		Friends	3		
		Other (specify)	4		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
Ef4	Do you ever get money for this work?	Yes	1		
emhearn		No	2		Ef6
		Refused	-8		Ef6
		Don't know	-9		Ef6
Ef5	How much did you earn from this work during the	Amount	R		
emhearn_	past 30 days?	Refused	-8		
V	Interviewer: If none, write 0	Don't know	-9		
Ef6	What was your main task when you helped with other				
emhtask	people's business activities?				
SD	For example, did you make food or make clothes or	Helping unpaid activities			
<b>3D</b>	answer the telephone or take the money? Interviewer: write at least two words				
CE <sub>m</sub> 1		Vac	4		
CEg1	Computer Check: employed, self employed, casual employed or work on plot or food garden?	Yes	1	-	
	i.e. Is ( Eb1=1 Ec1=1 Ed1=1 Ee1=1 Ef1=1)?	No	2		Eg2
Eg1	Assume that you become unemployed, what is the	Amount	R		Eg17
emreswag	absolute <b>lowest</b> monthly take-home wage that you	Refused	-8	-	Eg17
е	would accept for any permanent, full-time work?			_	
		Don't know	-9		Eg17
Eg2	Have you EVER worked for pay or profit or helped	Yes	1		
unemprv	unpaid in a household business?	No	2		Eg6
		Refused	-8		Eg6
		Don't know	-9		Eg6
Eg3	How long ago was it since you last worked?	Less than 3 months	1		
		3 months - less than 6 months	2		
unemdc		6 months - less than 9 months	3		
unemdc		o monuis - less man a monuis			
unemdc		9 months - less than 1 year	4		
unemdc		9 months - less than 1 year			Eg6
unemdc		9 months - less than 1 year 1 year - less than three years	4 5	-	Eg6 Eg6
unemdc		9 months - less than 1 year 1 year - less than three years 3 years - less than 5 years	4	- - -	Eg6
unemdc		9 months - less than 1 year 1 year - less than three years	4 5 6	- - - -	

					Validation Rule	Skips
Eg4 unemwrk	What kind of work did you usually do in this job? In other words, what was your occupation or job title? Interviewer: Record at least two words: car sales person, office cleaner, vegetable farmer, primary school teacher, etc. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Last job description				
Eg5	What was the main reason you stopped working in	Health reasons		01		
unemex	your last job/business?	Caring for own		02	-	
		children/relatives				
		Pregnancy Other family/ community		03	-	
		responsibilities		04		
		Going to school		05		
		Lost job/ job ended/ labusiness sold/ closed		06		
		Changed residence	I down	07		
		Dissatisfied with the j	ob	09		
		Retired		10		
		Marriage Other (specify) unem	ex o	11 12		
		Refused	<u> </u>	-8		
		Don't know		-9		
Eg6	In the last 4 weeks, would you have liked to work for			1		- 4F
unemwnt	pay, profit or family gain?	No Refused		-8	-	Eg15
		Don't know		-9	-	Eg16
Eg7	How long have you been wanting work and been without any paid employment?  Interviewer: state number of years OR number of	Eg7.1 Time unemwnt_v			IA/a wa if wa a wa	Ŭ
	months	Eg7.2 Units	1. Mc	onths	Warn if years > (age-15)	
	If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	unemwnt_dy	2. Ye	ears		
<b>Eg8</b> unemrj	Did you turn down any job offers during this time period?	Yes		1		
		No		2		Eg10 1
		Refused		-8		Eg10
		Don't know		-9		Eg10
<b>Eg9</b> unemrjex	What was the <u>main</u> reason you chose not to accept this job offer?			2	-	
anemijez	this job offer?	The wage offered wa The cost of travel wo		ĺ	-	
	Interviewer: One mention only	been too high		3		
		The job was below m		4		
		educational/skill level I did not like the job		5		
		Family commitments	prevented	6	1	
		me from accepting				
		I wanted to further my Other (specify)	/ studies	7 8		
		Refused		-8	-	
		Don't know		-9		
	EWER READ OUT: We now want to ask you how long y		re you get a			E~14
<b>Eg10.1</b> unemmn	Do you think there is a realistic possibility that you will get a job in the <u>next month</u> ?	No		2		Eg11
	<u> </u>	Refused		-8	]	Eg11
		Don't Know		-9		_
Eg10.2 Inenl3mnt	Do you think there is a realistic possibility that you will get a job in the next 3 months?	Yes No		2		Eg11
h	will got a job in the next o months!	Refused		-8		Eg11
		Don't Know		-9		9.
Eg10.3	Do you think there is a realistic possibility that you	Yes	·	1		Eg11
unenl6mn	will get a job in the next 6 months?	No		2		

		Don't Know			1
E~10.4	De vou think there is a realistic possibility that you		-9		F=11
Eg10.4 unemyr	Do you think there is a realistic possibility that you		1		Eg11
unemyi	will get a job in the next year?	No	2		F :: 4.4
		Refused	-8		Eg11
- 10-		Don't Know	-9		
Eg10.5	Do you think there is a realistic possibility that you	Yes	1		
unem2yr	will get a job in the next 2 years?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
				Validation Rule	Skips
Eg11	In the last four weeks, what are all the things that you	Registered at an employment	01		
unems#	have done to search for work or to start a business?	agency	01		
		Enquired at workplaces, farms,			
	Interviewer: Multiple mentions allowed	factories, or called on other	02		
		possible employers			
		Placed advertisement (s)	03		
		Answered advertisements	04		
		Searched through job			
		advertisement (s) on the	05		
		internet			
		Sought assistance from	00		
		relatives or friends	06		
		Looked for land, building,			
		equipment or applied for permit	07		
		to start own business or farming			
		Waited at the side of the road	08		
		Sought financial assistance to			
		start a business	09		
		Other (specify) unems10_o	10		
		Nothing	11		Eg14
		Refused	-8		Eg14
		Don't know	-9		Eg14
Eg12 unemsrcst	How much did you spend on travel costs associated with looking for work last week? Interviewer: If none, write 0 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Amount	R		If 0, skip to Eg14
<b>Eg13</b> unemsrsrc	Where did the money for travel come from?	A family member in the household	1		
		A family member outside the household	2		
		A friend in the household	3		
		A friend outside the household	4		
		A money lender	5		
		My savings	6		
		My Grants	7		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
	If a suitable job had been offered to you, would you		1		Eg16
Eg14	i a sullable job nad been oliered to you, would you	1 63			
<b>Eg14</b> unemava	have been able to start work in the last four weeks?				
_		No Refused	2 -8		Eg16

				Validation Rule	Skips
Eg15	What is the main reason you were not available to	I am too old	01		
noemex	work in the last four weeks?	I am a full-time student/learner	02		
		I am sick/disabled	03		
	Interviewer: One mention only.	I do not like the available jobs	04		
		and would rather not work	0.5		
		I do not like working	05		
		I do domestic duties and look after children and or elderly/disabled family	06		
		members			
		I look after children	07		
		It costs too much to look for work	08		
		The wages are too low, it is not worth my time working	09		
		I spend my time cooking and cleaning, shopping etc.	10		
		I am pregnant	11		
		Other (specify) noemex_o	12		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
CEg16a	Computer Check: Is Eg15=1 and Age>70?	Yes	1		F1.1
		No	2		
CEg16b	Computer Check: Is this person currently searching	Yes	1		
F. 40	for employment? (is Eg6 = 1?)	No	2		Eg17
Eg16	What is the absolute <b>lowest</b> take-home wage that	Amount	R		
oemresw age	you would accept for any permanent, full-time work (per month)?	Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
<b>Eg17</b> noemfrwa ge	What do you think would be a <b>fair</b> take-home monthly wage for you, given your age, education and skills?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Amount	R		
CEg18a	<b>Computer Check:</b> if regularly employed, self- employed, casual employed, work on plot or food	Yes	1		F1.1
	garden or helping unpaid in family business. (is Eb1=1 or Ec1=1 or Ed1=1 or Ee1=1 or Ef1 = 1)?	No	2		
CEg18b	Computer Check: Is this person currently looking for	Yes	1		F1.1
	a job (is 1<=Eg11<=10 <b>OR</b> Eg6 = 1",?)	No	2		
Eg18	Have you ever looked for a job?	Yes	1		
noemsr		No	2		F1.1
		Refused	-8		F1.1
		Don't know	-9		F1.1
Eg19 noemsryr	In which year did you last look for a job? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Year			

				Validation Rule	Skips
Eg20 noemsrex	What was the main reason you stopped looking?  Interviewer: One mention only.	I became discouraged (I did not think I would ever find a job / Job search was pointless / There are no jobs to be had / It was a waste of time)	01		
		I got pregnant/ had a child	02		
		I had family responsibilities that prevented me from looking for a job	03		
		I got married	04		
		I could not afford the costs of looking for work	05		
		I decided to go back to school/study further	06		
		I became disabled	07		
		I decided I was too old to work anymore	08		
		The wages were too low	09		
		I chose not to look for work	10		
		I do not have ID documents	11		
		Other (specify) noemsrex_o	12		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		

#### Section F1: Individual income from non-employment sources

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: In this section we are going to talk about any money or any form of assistance that you may receive which does not involve employment of some kind. As I read a list of the different ways in which people can receive money or assistance, please indicate whether [...] did, in fact, receive such assistance or not in the last month. Validation Skip 2.How much did you Did you receive income or assistance Rule receive last month in from [ .. ] in the last month? Rands? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Don't Refused Yes Nο Know F1.1 State (South African If Answer Not=1 incgovpen government) old age 2 -8 -9 skip to F1.2 1 incgovpen v grant F1.2 If Answer Not=1 -9 Disability grant 1 2 -8 incdis v incdis skip to F1.3 F1.3 If Answer Not=1 Warn if < incchld Child support grant -8 -9 skip to F1.4 IncchId\_v 1 2 100 F1.4 If Answer Not=1 Foster care grant 1 2 -8 -9 incfos\_v incfos skip to F1.5 F1.5 If Answer Not=1 Care dependency grant 1 2 -8 -9 inccare\_v inccare skip to F1.6 F1.6 If Answer Not=1 War veterans pension 1 2 -8 -9 incwar\_v incwar skip to F1.7 F1.7 Unemployment If Answer Not=1 1 2 -8 -9 incuif\_v incuif insurance (UIF) skip to F1.8 F1.8 Workmen's If Answer Not=1 1 2 -8 -9 incwc\_v incwc compensation skip to F1.9 F1.9 Pension or Provident If Answer Not=1 1 2 -8 -9 incpfnd\_v incpfnd Fund skip to F1.10 F1.10 Private retirement If Answer Not=1 1 2 -8 -9 incret\_v incret annuity skip to F1.11 F1.11 Retirement gratuity or Warn if If Answer Not=1 1 2 -8 -9 incretp v (A14-B1)<60 incretp retirement package skip to F1.12 F1.12 If Answer Not=1 Rental income 2 -8 -9 incrnt\_v 1 incrnt skip to F1.13 F1.13 Interest earnings If Answer Not=1 incint including dividends, skip to F1.14 1 2 -8 -9 incint\_v interest from savings, loans F1.14 If Answer Not=1 Retrenchment package 1 2 -8 -9 incretr\_v incretr skip to F1.15 F1.15 If Answer Not=1 Inheritances 1 2 -8 -9 incinh\_v incinh skip to F1.16 F1.16 Lobola or bride wealth If Answer Not=1 -9 1 2 -8 Inclob\_v inclob payments skip to F1.17 F1.17 If Answer Not=1 -9 1 2 -8 incgif\_v incgif skip to F1.18 F1.18 Repayments of loans to If Answer Not=1 -9 1 2 -8 Incloan\_v incloan skip to F1.19 vou F1.19 Sale of household If Answer Not=1 incsale goods (e.g. Car, 1 2 -8 -9 skip to F1.20 incsale\_v television, refrigerator) F1.20 Other, excluding child If Answer Not=1 inco maintenance, skip to CF2.1 1 2 -8 -9 inco\_v remittances and

alimony (specify)

Section F2: Grants received by others to care for you

				Validation Rule	Skips
CF2.1	Computer CHECK: Is this respondent between 15 and 17 years of age? (i.e. Is 15 <= A14 - B1 <=	Yes	1		
GFZ. I	15 and 17 years of age? (i.e. is 15 <= A14 - B1 <= 17?)	No	2		F3.1
NTERVIEV	VER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask some que	stions about any grants receive	ed by others	to care for you.	
F2.1 grcur	Does anyone currently receive a child support grant, foster care grant or care dependency	Yes	1		
grear	grant to care for you?	No	2		F3.1
		Don't Know	-9		F3.1
		Refused	-8		F3.1
F2.2 grcurtyp		Child support grant	1		
greartyp		Foster care grant	2		
		Care dependency grant	3		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
F2.3	Who is the person that the grant is paid to? Interviewer: Select from drop down list If person not in household, pid = 77 If Don't Know write "-9"	PID grcurecpid			
	If Refused write "-8"	Relationship to you grcurecrel		Warn if relationship code =01/02/03/04/05 / 06 / 07 / 13 / 15/16/19/22/23/24	

### **Section F3: Contributions received**

<b>F3.1</b>	In the last 12 months, did you receive money, food or any other kind of contribution from people who do not usually sleep under this roof for four nights a week? If you receive maintenance for you or your child, please include it here.	Yes	1
	and tool for four ingred a week. If you receive maintenance for you of your armay prease mediate it fiere.	No→ SKIP TO SECTION F4	2

Interviewer: If	F3.2	F3.3	F3.4	F3.5	F3.6	F3.7	F3.8	F3.9	F3.10	F3.11		F3.12	
don't know	Please name	Contributor's	In which	What is the	In the past	In the	In the past	In the past	In the past	In the past	What	What types of items were	
write "-9". If	each person	name	province or	contributor's	12 months,	past 12	30 days how	12 months,	12 months,	30 days,		received?	
refused write	who has sent		other	relationship to	how many	months	much	how many	what was the	what was the			
<b>"-8"</b>	money, food,		country is [	you?	times did	how	money in	times did	total	total		Item Code	
	or any other		] now?	This person is	[] send	much	total did []	[] make a	monetary	monetary	(:	(see box below)	
	kind of	Interviewer:		your []?	you	money	send to	contributio	value of []'s	value of []'s			
	contribution	write 77 if	Interviewer:	Interviewer:	money?	in total	you?	n <b>in kind</b> to	in kind	in kind			
	to you in the	not listed on	select from	select from		did []		you?	contributions	contributions			
	last 12	roster	drop-down	drop-down list	crt#	send to		crkndt#	to you?	to you? crkndmnv#			
	months.	crpid#	list	Warn if		you?	crmnv#		crkndyrv#	CI KIIQITIIIV#			
	conrname_#		crprv#	relationship		cryrv#							
				code =01/02 <i>crrel#</i>		CI yI V#							
Computer	Has Column			CITCIII	CF3.7.#: If			CF3.10.#: If					
Check	F3.2 been				F3.6 equal			F.3.6 equal					
	completed?				to zero skip			to zero skip					
Skip					F3.9			Next line					
Validation Rule													
											F3.12.1	F3.12.2 crkndtyp	F3.12.3 crkndtyp3_
											crkndtyp 1_#	2_#	#
1													
2													
3													

Item code for F3.12											
1 - Clothing for	2 - Clothing for	3 - Groceries	4 - Airtime	5 - Furniture or	6 - Linen	7 - Building	8 - Livestock	15 – Prepaid	9 - Other	5 - No other	
adults	children			appliances		materials		electricity		type of item	

• Available in Secure data only Page 29 Section F4: Contributions given

**F4.1** *cg* 

In the last 12 months, did you send money, food or any other kind of contribution to other people, who do not usually sleep under this roof four nights a week? If you send maintenance or child support payments, please include it here.

Yes	1
No→ SKIP TO SECTION CH1.1	2

Interviewer: If	F4.2	F4.3	F4.4	F4.5	F4.6	F4.7	F4.8	F4.9	F4.10	F4.11		F4.12	
don't know	Please name	Receiver's	In which	What is the	In the	In the	In the	In the last	In the past	In the past	What ty	oes of items were se	ent?
write "-9". If	each person	name	province or	receiver's	last 12	past 12	past 30	12 months	12 months,	30 days what			
	who receives		other	relationship	months,	months	days	how many	what was the	was the total			
"-8"	money, food,		country is [	to you?	how	how	how	times did	total	monetary			
	or any other		] now?	This person	many	much	much	you make a	monetary	value of your		Item Code	
	kind of			is your []?	times	money	money	contributio	value of your	in kind	(	(see box below)	
	contribution	Interviewe	Interviewer:	Interviewer:	did you	in total	in total	n <b>in kind</b> to	in kind	contributions			
	from you. congname#	r: write 77	select from	select from	send	did you	did you	[]?	contributions	to []?			
	congname	if not listed on	drop-down list	drop-down list	money to []?	send to []?	send to []?	cgkndt#	to []? cgkndyrv#	cgkndmnv#			
		roster	cgprv#	Warn if	ιο [] τ	cgyrv#	[] :	ognirat»	ogniaji vii	ogiti arii iv			
		cgpid#	39,7.7.	relationship		097.7%	cgmnv#						
		37		code =01/02	cqt#		- 5						
				cgrel#									
Computer	Has Column				CF4.7.#:			CF4.10.#: If					
Check	F3.2 been				If F4.6			F4_9 equal					
	completed				equal to			to zero skip					
					zero								
21.1					skip								
Skip					F3.9			Next line					
Validation													
Rule											F4 12 1	F4 12 2	F4 12 2
											<b>F4.12.1</b> cgkndtyp1_#	F4.12.2 cgkndtyp2_#	F4.12.3
											ogninaryp i_"	ogmat/p2_#	cgkndty
1													p3_#
2													
										1	1		1

	Item code for F4.12											
1 - Clothing for	2 - Clothing for	3 - Groceries	4 - Airtime	5 - Furniture or	6 - Linen	7 - Building	8 - Livestock	15 – Prepaid	9 - Other	5 - No other		
adults	children			appliances		materials		electricity		type of item		

• Available in Secure data only

#### Section H: Education

				Validation Rule	Skips		
INTERVIE	WER READ OUT: We would like to ask you about your	education.		valid range check codes are 00-15 + 24-25 Warn if new answer doesn't match previous ADHighestGrade  Warn if new answer doesn't match previous ADSuccessfulGr adeYear			
H1 edschgrd	What is the highest grade in school that you have successfully completed?	Highest school grade	check codes are	H33 if = 25			
	Do not count the final year you were in school if you did not successfully complete the year.	If other, specify here <code>edschgrd_o</code>		Warn if new answer doesn't			
	Interviewer: Select from drop-down list Codes 16 to 23 are not applicable	Refused	-8				
	No Display	Don't Know	9				
H2.1 edschyr	In what year did you successfully complete this grade?	Year			Н3		
	No Display	Refused	-8				
		Don't know	-9	adeYear			
H2.2	How old were you when you successfully completed this	Age	1				
edschage	grade?	Refused	-8				
		Don't know	-9				
H3 edschname	What is the name of the school or educational institution where you completed this grade? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School name					
H4 edschloc	What is the location of this educational institution? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School location					
H5.1	In what year did you first attend Grade 1/Sub A?	Year			CH6		
edschstrt	Display: ADAttendGrade	Refused	-8				
		Don't know	-9				
H5.2	How old were you when you first attended grade1/Sub	Age					
edsrtage	A?	Refused	-8				
_		Don't know	-9				
Н6	Display: ADAttendGradeAge  What is the highest grade or level at school in which you	Don't know	-9				
edschmth	studied mathematics? This refers to highest grade studied and not necessarily highest grade passed. Incomplete years should also be included. Interviewer: Select from drop-down list Codes 16 to 23 are not applicable Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" No display	Highest grade Mathematics					
<b>H7</b> edter	Have you successfully completed any diplomas, certificates or degrees outside of school?	Yes	1				
		No	2	Warn if ADDiplomasCo	CH10a		
		Refused	-8	mplete goes from Yes to No	CH10a		
		Don't know	-9		CH10a		

				Validation Rule	Skips
H8	What is the highest level of education you have	Highest level of education		valid range:	
edterlev	successfully completed?	If other, specify here		code 00-12 and 25 not	
	Do not include any courses that you did not successfully complete.	Refused	-8	applicable	
	Interviewer: Select from drop-down list.		-8		
	Codes 00 to 12 and 25 are not applicable.	Don't know	-9		
H9 edterins	At what institution did you successfully complete the diploma, certificate or degree? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Tertiary institution			
H9.1 edteryr	In what year did you successfully complete the diploma, certificate or degree?	Year			
CH10a	Computer CHECK: Is this respondent aged between 15 and 30? (i.e. Is (A14-B1)<30?) OR were they enrolled in 2012? Rule: best_noschool!= 1, then (ADHighestGrade!= 25	Yes	1		
	&HHAgeYears between 15 and 30)   (w3_currentenrolyn == 1)	No	2		CH14.
CH10b	Computer CHECK: Is this interview in 2014?	Yes	1		H11.1
		No	2		
H10.1a	Are you currently enrolled in any school or classes or	Yes	1		H10.3
ed15cur	correspondence courses of any kind?	No	2		
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as well as	Refused	-8		
	school.	Don't Know	-9		
H10.1b ed15cur_an y	Were you enrolled at any time during 2015? Include university, technical colleges or any courses as well as	Yes	1	_	CH10.
	school.	No	2	_	
		Refused	-8		in the second se
		Don't Know	-9		
H10.2	What is the main reason you are not enrolled in school or	Finished school / education	11		
ed15curex	attending classes?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
		Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		H10.1
		Grades were very poor/ was not	7		
		allowed to continue	0		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9	-	
		Other, specify ed15curex_o Don't Know	12		
		Refused	-9 -8		
CH10.3	If H10.1b = 1 then: INTERVIEWER READOUT: Please tell us		ŏ		<u> </u>
H10.3	What education level are you currently enrolled in?	about this enforment below.			
ed15curlev	Select from drop down list.  Code 25 is not applicable Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-				
CH10.4	8"  Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Ven	4		H10.5
	H10.3 less than code 16?	Yes	2		
		No			

				Validation Rules	Skips
H10.4	What subject or programme are/were you studying?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed15cursub		Science	2		
		Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13	-	
	l l	Computing	14	-	
		Veterinary	15	-	
		Tourism	16	•	
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17	-	
		Other (specify) ed15cursub_o	18	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
		Don't know	-9		
H10.5 ed15cursch name	What is the name of the school or educational institution that you are/were attending? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School Name			
H10.6 ed15cursch loc	What is the location of this educational institution? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School location			
CH10.7	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in H10.3 less than code 16?	Yes	1		H10.8
		No	2		
H10.7	Does this institution require you to have a matric? If yes,	Yes, with matric exemption	1		CH10.1
ed15curma	does it require you to have matric exemption (university	Yes, but no exemption required	2	1	0
t	endorsement)?	No	3		
		Refused	-8	•	
		Don't know	-9	-	
H10.8	Taking everything into account, do you intend to continue	Yes	1		
ed15intmat	at school until you have successfully completed matric?	No	2		
		Refused	-8	1	
		Don't know	-9	1	
H10.9	Taking everything into account, do you intend to continue	Yes	1		
ed15intter	studying after matric, that is, after leaving school?	No	2	1	
		Refused	-8	1	
		Don't know	-9	1	

				Validation Rules	Skips
CH10.10	Is this person not currently enrolled, but was enrolled at some point during 2015? (H10.1b = 1)	Yes	1		
		No	2		H10.1
H10.10	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed15wdex	completing the educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed15wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
<b>H10.11</b> <i>ed14att</i>	d14att correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2014	Yes	1		H10.1
Include university, technical colleges or an well as school	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as well as school	No	2		
		Refused	-8		H12.
		Don't Know	-9		H12.
H10.12	What was the main reason you were never enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed14ex	school or attending classes during 2014?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
		Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		H12.
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		11121
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed14ex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
H10.13 ed14lev	What level were you enrolled in during 2014? Interviewer: Select from drop-down list. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Level enrolled in			
CH10.14	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in H10.13 less than code 16?	Yes	1		H10.
·		No	2		

				Validation Rules	Skips
H10.14	What subject or programme were you studying in 2014?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed14sub		Science	2		
		Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15		
		Tourism	16		
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17		
		Other (specify) ed14sub_o	18		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H10.15 ed14schna me	What was the name of the school or educational institution that you attended in 2014? Interviewer: if the same as current, write 7777. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School name			
CH10.16	Computer Check: is H10.5 = "7777" (i.e. Same as before)	Yes	1		H10.1
		No	2		
H10.16 ed14schloc	What is the location of this educational institution?  If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School location			
H10.17	How much was spent on your [] in 2014?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"			1	
H10.17.1	School fees / tuition	Amount in Rands			
H10.17.2	Uniform	ed14spnfee			
H10.17.3	Books and stationary	ed14spnuni		1	
H10.17.4	Transport to school	ed14spnbks		1	
H10.17.5	Allowances and other school related expenses	ed14spntrn		1	
H10.18 ed14pay	Did someone pay for your educational expenses in 2014?	Yes	1		
		No	2	-	H10.20
		Don't Know	-9		H10.20
		Refused	-8	-	H10.20

						Validation Rules	Skips
	mention all p contributed.	r your educational expenses in 2014? Please people as well as institutions that ntions possible.		H10.19a PID ed14paypid#	H10.19b Relations hip ed14paypr #		
	pid = 77 Select from o	If the person is not a household member, drop-down list , third or fourth person skip to NGO	Person #1			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07/ 13/ 15 /16/17/19 /22/23/24	
		Person #2			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07 / 13 / 15 / 16 / 17/19/22/23/24		
		Person #3			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07/ 13/ 15 /16/17/19 /22/23/24		
			Person #4			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07/ 13/ 15 /16/17/19 /22/23/24	
	H10.19_5		Yes		1		
	ed14payngo	NGO	No		2		
	ear nearinge		Don't Know		-9		
			Refused		-8		
	H10.19_6		Yes		1		
	ed14payburs	Bursary/Scholarship	No		2		
	, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Don't Know		-9		
			Refused		-8		
H10.20 ed14res	What was th	e result of your education in 2014?	Withdrew from s completing the y		1		
			Failed the grade o		2		H12.1
			Passed the grade of		3		H12.1
			Continuing in prog	gramme, no grade	4		H12.1
			given			-	H12.1
			Refused		-8	-	H12.1
H10.21	M/hat is the	nain reason that you withdrew before completing	Don't Know Could not afford	to stay at school	-9 1		1114.1
ed14wdex	the 2014 educ	<del></del> -	Wanted to look fo		2		
	2014 COO		Was pregnant/had		3		
			Was needed at ho		4		
			Was ill/sick		5		
			Got a job/work		6		<b>⊔</b> 24.4
			Grades were very	poor/ was not			H21.1
			allowed to continu		7		
			Suspended/expell	ed	8		
			Education is useles	ss or uninteresting	9		
			Other, specify ed1	4wdex_o	12		
			Don't Know		-9		
			Refused		-8		

				Validation Rules	Skips
H11.1a	Are you currently enrolled in any school or classes or	Yes	1		H11.3
ed14cur	correspondence courses of any kind?	No	2		
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as well as	Refused	-8		
	school.	Don't Know	-9		
H11.1b	Were you enrolled at any time during 2014? Include	Yes	1		CH11.3
ed14cur_an	university, technical colleges or any courses as well as	No	2		
У	school.	Refused	-8	-	
		Don't Know	-9		
H11.2	What is the main reason you are not enrolled in school or	Finished school / education	11		
ed14curex	attending classes?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
		Was pregnant/had a baby	3	-	
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not	U	-	H12.1
		allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify:	12		
		Don't Know	-9	-	
				-	
CH11.3		Refused	-8		
	Code 25 is not applicable Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "- 8"				
CH11.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H11.5
	H11.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H11.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2014?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed14cursub		Science	2		
		Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15	_	
		Tourism	16	-	
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17	-	
		Other (specify) ed14cursub_o	18	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
		Don't know	-9		1
H11.5 ed14cursch	What is the name of the school or educational institution that you are/were attending?	School name			
name SD	Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				

				Validation Rule	Skip
H11.6 ed14cursch loc	What is the location of this educational institution? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School location			
CH11.7.1	Computer CHECK: Is this interview in 2014?	Yes	1		
		No	2		H12.1
CH11.7.2	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H11.8
	H11.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H11.7	Does this institution require you to have a matric? If yes,	Yes, with matric exemption	1		CH11.1
ed14curma	does it require you to have matric exemption (university	Yes, but no exemption required	2		0
t	endorsement)?	No	3		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H11.8	Taking everything into account, do you intend to continue	Yes	1		
ed14intmat	at school until you have successfully completed matric?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H11.9	Taking everything into account, do you intend to continue	Yes	1		
ed14intter	studying after matric, that is, after leaving school?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
CH11.10	Is this person not currently enrolled, but was enrolled at	Yes	1		
	some point during 2014? (H11.1b = 1)	No	2		H12.1
H11.10	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed14curwd	•	Wanted to look for a job	2		
ex	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9	-	
		Other, specify ed14curwdex_o	12	-	
		Don't Know	-9	-	
		Refused	-8		
H12.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Yes	1		H12.3
ed13att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2013?	No	2	1	
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	Refused	-8		H13.1
	well as school	Don't Know	-9	-	H13.1
H12.2	What was the main reason you were never enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed13ex	school or attending classes during 2013?	Could not afford to stay at school	1	-	
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
		Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6	1	
		Grades were very poor/ was not	7		H13.1
		allowed to continue		-	
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify:	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		

				Validation Rule	Skips
H12.3 ed13lev	What level were you enrolled in during 2013? Interviewer: Select from drop-down list. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Level enrolled in			
CH12.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned	Yes	1		H12.5
	in H12.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H12.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2013?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed13sub		Science	2		
		Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14	_	
		Veterinary	15	-	
		Tourism	16	-	
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17	-	
		Other (specify) ed13sub_o	18	_	
		Refused	-8		
H12.5	What was the name of the school or educational	Don't know	-9		
ed13schna me	institution that you attended in 2013? Interviewer: if the same as current write 7777. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School Name			
CH12.6	Computer Check: is H12.5 = "7777" (i.e. Same as before)	Yes	1		H12.7
		No	2		
H12.6 ed13schloc	What is the location of this educational institution?  If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School Location			
CH12.7	Computer CHECK: Is this interview in 2014?	Yes	1		
		No	2		H12.10
H12.7	How much was spent on your [] in 2013? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"				
		Amount in Rands			
H12.7.1	School fees / tuition	ed13spnfee			
H12.7.2	Uniform	ed13spnuni			
H12.7.3	Books and stationary	ed13spnbks		]	
H12.7.4	Transport to school	ed13spntrn		]	
H12.7.5	Allowances and other school related expenses	ed13spno			
H12.8 ed13pay	Did someone pay for your educational expenses in 2013?	Yes	1		
		No	2		H12.10
l		Don't Know	-9		H12.10
		Refused	-8		H12.10

						Validation Rule	Skips
H12.9	mention <b>all</b> p contributed.	r your educational expenses in 2013? Please people as well as institutions that ntions possible.		H12.9a PID ed13paypid#	H12.9b Relations hip ed13paypr #		
	pid = 77 Select from o	If the person is not a household member, drop-down list , third or fourth person skip to NGO	Person #1			Warn if relationship code =01/02/04/05/ 06/07/13/15 /16/ 17/19/22/23/24	
			Person #2			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07 / 13 / 15 / 16 / 17/19/22/23/24	
		Person #3			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07 / 13 / 15 / 16 / 17/19/22/23/24		
			Person #4			Warn if relationship code 01/02/04/ 05 / 06 / 07 / 13 / 15 / 16 / 17/19/22/23/24	
	H12.9_5 ed13payngo	NGO	Yes No		2		
			Don't Know		-9		
			Refused		-8		
	H12.9_6		Yes		1		
	ed13payburs	Bursary/Scholarship	No		2		
			Don't Know Refused		-9 -8		
H12.10	What was th	Leresult of your education in 2013?	Withdrew from s	school hefore	-0		
ed13res	Wilde Was til	e result of your education in 2013.	completing the y		1		
			Failed the grade or		2		H13.1
			Passed the grade of		3		H13.1
			Continuing in prog		4		H13.1
			Refused		-8		H13.1
			Don't Know		-9		H13.1
H12.11		nain reason that you withdrew before completing	Could not afford		1		
ed13wdex	the 2013 educ	cational year?	Wanted to look fo		2		
			Was pregnant/had		3		
			Was needed at ho	me	4		
			Was ill/sick		5		
			Got a job/work Grades were very	noor/was not	6		
			allowed to continu		7		
			Suspended/expell		8		
				ss or uninteresting	9		
			Other, specify ed1		12		
			Don't Know		-9		
			Refused		-8		

				Validation Rule	Skips
H13.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Yes	1	Warn if new	H13.3
ed12att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2012?	No	2	value doesn't	
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	Refused	-8	match previous	CH14
	well as school.  Display: ADAttendSchool2007	Don't Know	-9	ADAttendSchool 2007	CH14
H13.2	What was the main reason you were never enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed12ex	school or attending classes during 2012?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Display: HHADEduReasonNotEnrolled_2yrs_ago	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not	-		CH14
		allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed12ex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
H13.3	What level were you enrolled in during 2012?				
ed12lev	Interviewer: Select from drop-down list.	Lavadana Wadin			
	If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Level enrolled in			
	Display: HHADLevelEnrolled_2yrs_ago				
CH13.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H13.
	H13.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H13.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2012?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed12sub	Display: ADSubjectStudying_2yrs_ago	Science	2		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8	_	
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)  Engineering	8 9		
			_		
		Engineering	9		
		Engineering Administration/clerical	9		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection	9 10 11		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing	9 10 11 12 13 14		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical	9 10 11 12 13		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
		Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17		
H13.5	What was the name of the school or educational	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
d12schna	institution that you attended in 2012?	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
d12schna me	institution that you attended in 2012? Interviewer: if the same as current, write 7777.	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
d12schna	institution that you attended in 2012? Interviewer: if the same as current, write 7777. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused Don't know	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
d12schna me	institution that you attended in 2012? Interviewer: if the same as current, write 7777. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused Don't know	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		
d12schna me	institution that you attended in 2012? Interviewer: if the same as current, write 7777. Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-	Engineering Administration/clerical Protection Building sciences Technical Computing Veterinary Tourism Beauty/hair/cosmetology Other (specify) ed12sub_o Refused Don't know	9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		H12.

				Validation Rule	Skips
H13.6	What is the location of this educational institution?				
ed12chloc	If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	School location			
	Display ADSchoolLocation_2yrs_ago_str				
H13.7 ed12res	What was the result of your education in 2012?	Withdrew before completing the year	1		
		Failed the grade or programme	2		CH14
		Passed the grade or programme	3		CH14
		Continuing in programme, no grade given	4		CH14
		Refused	-8	-	CH14
		Don't Know	-9	-	CH14
H13.8	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed12wdex	completing the 2012 educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed12wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
CH14.1	Computer Check: Is there an old progression error?	Yes	1		H14.1
	P_old_progression_error = -1	No	2		
CH14.2	Computer Check: Is there a new progression error?	Yes	1		
		No	2		H33
H14.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Yes	1		H14.3
ed11att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2011?	No	2	1	
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	Refused	-8	1	H15.1
	well as school.  Display HHADEduAttendSch3_yrs_ago	Don't Know	-9		H15.1

				Validation Rule	Skips
H14.2	What was the main reason you were not enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed11ex	school or attending classes during 2011?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Display HHADEduReasonNotEnrolled_3yr_ago	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		H15.1
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed11ex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
<b>H14.3</b> <i>ed11lev</i>	What level were you enrolled in during 2011? Interviewer: Select from drop-down list. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Display HHADLevelEnrolled_3yrs_ago	Level enrolled in			
CH14.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H14.5
	H14.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H14.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2011?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed11sub		Science	2		
	Display ADSubjectStudying_3yrs_ago	Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15		
		Tourism	16		
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17		
		Other (specify) ed11sub_o	18		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H14.5 ed11res	What was the result of your education in 2011?	Withdrew before completing the year	1		
	Display HHADEduResult_3yrs_ago	Failed the grade or programme	2		H15.1
		Passed the grade or programme	3		H15.1
		Continuing in programme, no grade	4		H15.1
		given			LIAFA
		Refused	-8		H15.1
		Don't Know	-9		H15.1

				Validation Rule	Skips
H14.6	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed11wdex	completing the 2011 educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
	Display HHADEduReasonWithdrew_3yrs_ago	Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8	-	
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9	-	
		Other, specify ed11wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
H15.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Yes	1		H15.3
ed10att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2010?	No	2		
	Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	Refused	-8		H16.:
	well as school.  Display HHADEduAttendSch_4yrs_ago	Don't Know	-9		H16.:
H15.2	What was the main reason you were not enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed10ex	school or attending classes during 2010?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Display HHADEduReasonNotEnrolled_4yr_ago	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		H16.:
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		п10
		Suspended/expelled	8	]	
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9	-	
		Other, specify ed10ex_o	12	-	
		Don't Know	-9	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
H15.3 ed10lev	What level were you enrolled in during 2010? Interviewer: Select from drop-down list. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Level enrolled in			
	Display HHADLevelEnrolled_4yrs_ago				
CH15.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H15.
	H15.3 less than code 16?	No	2		

				Validation Rule	Skips
H15.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2010?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed10sub		Science	2		
	Display ADSubjectStudying_4yrs_ago	Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15		
		Tourism	16		
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17		
		Other (specify) ed10sub_o	18		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H15.5	What was the result of your education in 2010?	Withdrew before completing the			
ed10res		year	1		
	Display HHADEduResult_4yrs_ago	Failed the grade or programme	2		H16.1
		Passed the grade or programme	3		H16.1
		Continuing in programme, no grade			
		given	4		H16.1
		Refused	-8		H16.1
		Don't Know	-9		H16.1
H15.6	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed10wdex	completing the 2010 educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
	interviewer, only one unswer unoweu.	Was needed at home	4		
	Display HHADEduReasonWithdrew_4yrs_ago	Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not	0		
		allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed10wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
H16.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Refused Yes	-8 1		H16.3
ed09att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2009? Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	No	2		
	well as school.	Refused	-8		H17.1
	Display HHADEduAttendSch_5yrs_ago				H17.1
	, , ,	Don't Know	-9		п1/.

				Validation Rule	Skips
H16.2	What was the main reason you were not enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed09ex	school or attending classes during 2009?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Display HHADEduReasonNotEnrolled_5yr_ago	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		H17.1
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		1117.1
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed09ex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
H16.3 ed09lev	What level were you enrolled in during 2009? Interviewer: Select from drop-down list. If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8" Display HHADLevelEnrolled_5yrs_ago	Level enrolled in			
CH16.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H16.5
	H16.3 less than code 16?	No	2		
H16.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2009?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed09sub		Science	2		
	Display ADSubjectStudying_5yrs_ago	Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13	-	
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15		
		Tourism	16	-	
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17	-	
		Other (specify) ed09sub_o	18	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
H16.5	What was the week of course deserting in 20002	Don't know	-9		
ed09res	What was the result of your education in 2009?	Withdrew before completing the year	1		
	Display HHADEduResult_5yrs_ago	Failed the grade or programme	2		H17.1
		Passed the grade or programme	3		H17.1
		Continuing in programme, no grade given	4		H17.1
		Refused	-8		H17.1
		Don't Know	-9	1	H17.1

				Validation Rule	Skips
H16.6	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed09wdex	completing the 2009 educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
	Display HHADEduReasonWithdrew_5yrs_ago	Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled	8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed09wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Refused	-8		
H17.1	Were you enrolled for any school or classes or	Yes	1		H17.3
ed08att	correspondence courses of any kind at any time in 2008? Include university, technical colleges or any courses as	No	2		
	well as school.	Refused	-8		Н33
	Display HHADEduAttendSch_6yrs_ago	Don't Know	-9		Н33
H17.2	What was the main reason you were not enrolled in	Finished school / education	11		
ed08ex	school or attending classes during 2008?	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
		Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Display HHADEduReasonNotEnrolled_6yr_ago	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
		Was needed at home	4		
		Was ill/sick	5		
		Got a job/work	6		H33
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		ПЗЗ
		Suspended/expelled	8	1	
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed08ex_o	12	-	
		Don't Know	-9	-	
		Refused	-8	-	
H17.3	What level were you enrolled in during 2008?	neruseu			
ed08lev	Interviewer: Select from drop-down list.  If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"  Display HHADLevelEnrolled_6yrs_ago	Level enrolled in			
CH17.4	Computer check: Is the education level mentioned in	Yes	1		H17.
	H17.3 less than code 16?	No	2		

				Validation Rule	Skips
H17.4	What subject or programme were you studying in 2008?	Arts/humanities	1		
ed08sub		Science	2		
	Display ADSubjectStudying_6yrs_ago	Social science	3		
		Law	4		
		Theology	5		
		Commerce/management	6		
		Education	7		
		Medical services (incl. dentistry)	8		
		Engineering	9		
		Administration/clerical	10		
		Protection	11		
		Building sciences	12		
		Technical	13		
		Computing	14		
		Veterinary	15		
		Tourism	16		
		Beauty/hair/cosmetology	17		
		Other (specify) ed08sub_o	18		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	- <del>8</del> -9		
H17.5	What was the result of your education in 2008?	Withdrew before completing the	-9		
ed08res	·	year	1		
	Display HHADEduResult_6yrs_ago	Failed the grade or programme	2		H33
		Passed the grade or programme	3		H33
		Continuing in programme, no grade given	4		H33
		Refused	-8		H33
		Don't Know	-9		H33
H17.6	What was the main reason that you withdrew before	Could not afford to stay at school	1		
ed08wdex	completing the 2008 educational year?	Wanted to look for a job	2		
	Interviewer: only one answer allowed.	Was pregnant/had a baby	3		
	interviewer. Only one answer anowea.	Was pregnant/flad a baby Was needed at home	<u>3</u>		
	Display HHADEduReasonWithdrew_6yrs_ago		<del>4</del>		
	Display 111 11 DEGation Software 11 2015_age	Was ill/sick Got a job/work			
			6		
		Grades were very poor/ was not allowed to continue	7		
		Suspended/expelled			
			8		
		Education is useless or uninteresting	9		
		Other, specify ed08wdex_o	12		
		Don't Know	-9		
1122	And you agree that like make 2	Refused	-8		
H33	Are you computer literate?	Yes highly literate	1		
edlitcomp		Yes basic use	2		
		No	3		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Yes	1		
H34	Do you have a driver's license?	No	2		
edlitdriv		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
		Yes	1		
H35	Do you have a Couth African National Identity Deals (	No	2		
edsaid	Do you have a South African National Identity Book (green	Refused	-8		
ododiid	book or ID card)?	Herasea	•		

				Validation Rule	Skips
		Very well	1		
		Fair	2		
H36	How well can you read in your home language?	Not well	3		
edlitrdhm		Not at all	4		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
		Very well	1		
		Fair	2		
H37	How well can you write in your home language?	Not well	3		
edlitwrthm	now well call you write ill your nome language:	Not at all	4		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
CH 38	Computer check: Is the respondent's home language	Yes	1		J1
	English? (i.e. Is B7 = 11?)	No	2		
H38	How well can you read in English?	Very well	1		
edlitrden		Fair	2		
		Not well	3		
		Not at all	4		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		
H39	How well can you write in English?	Very well	1		
edlitwrten		Fair	2		
		Not well	3		
		Not at all	4		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't know	-9		

#### PLEASE NOTE THERE IS NO SECTION I.

# Section J: Health

<i>TERV</i> ometir	Validation Rule	skip				
J1	How would you describe your health at present?	Excellent		1		
hldes	Would you say it is excellent, very good, good, fair, or	Very good		2		
	poor?	Good		3		
		Fair		4		
		Poor		5		
		Refused		-8		
		Don't Know		-9		
	<u>(IEWER READ OUT:</u> Now I would like to ask you abou	ut some health conditions	1		nes complain a	bout.
J2	In the last 30 days, have you experienced []?		Yes	No		
		2. Fever hl30fev	1	2		
		3. Persistent cough h/30pc	1	2		
		4. Cough with blood h/30cb	1	2		
		6. Chest pain hl30cp	1	2		
		7. Body ache hl30b	1	2		
		8. Headache <i>hl30h</i>	1	2		
		9. Back ache <i>hl30ba</i>	1	2		
		10. Joint pain / Arthritis	1	2		
		12. Diarrhoea hl30d	1	2		
		16. Painful urination hl30pu	1	2		
	17. Swelling ankles hl30sa	1	2			
		21. Severe weight loss	1	2		
J3	When did you last consult someone about your	In the last 30 days	1	1		
lcon	health?	One to five months ago		2		
		Six to twelve months ago		3		
						CIA
		More than one and less to ago	vo years	4		CJ1:
		Two to four years ago		5		CJ1 .:
		Five to ten years ago		6		CJ1:
		More than ten years ago		7		CJ1:
		Never		8		CJ1:
		Refused		-8		CJ13
		Don't Know		-9		
J4	Where did this consultation take place? Interviewer:	Public hospital		1		
conty	Read out options. One answer only.	Private hospital		2		
p		Public health clinic		3		
		Private clinic		4		
		Private doctor		5		CJ13
		Nurse or chemist		6		CJ13
		Traditional healer		7		CJ13
		Refused		-8		
		Refused  Don't Know		-9		

				Validation Rule	Skips
J5 hlhospn ame	Name of hospital/clinic that you consulted? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Hospital name			
J6 hlhospl oc SD	What is the location of this hospital/clinic? Interviewer: Please get street address, neighbourhood (Such as Rondebosch, Hanover Park or Athlone) or any other identifying information or name of nearest town or city (such as Worcester, Umtata or Cofimvaba) Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Hospital location			
<u>INTERV</u>	IEWER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask you about	ut some particular health conditions.			
CJ13.1. 1	Computer check: Has this person told us before that they have <b>Tuberculosis / TB?</b> (best_tb = 1)	Yes No	1 2		J13.1.2
J13.1.1	We were previously told that you have	Yes	1		J13.1.3
hltb_bf	Tuberculosis / TB is this correct?	No	2		CJ13.2.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.2.
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.2.
J13.1.2	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or	Yes	1		6142.2
TIILD	health care professional that you have <b>Tuberculosis</b> / TB?	No	2		CJ13.2. 1 CJ13.2.
		Refused	-8		1 CJ13.2.
		Don't Know	-9		1
J13.1.3 h/tb_m	Are you currently taking medication for Tuberculosis / TB?	Yes	1		CJ13.2. 1
ed		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
J13.1.4	Do you still have Tuberculosis / TB?	Don't Know Yes	-9 1		
hltb_stl	Do you still have ruberculosis / Tb:	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
CJ13.2.	Computer check: Has this person told us before	Yes	1		
1	that they have High blood pressure? (best_bp = 1)	No	2		J13.2.2
J13.2.1	We were previously told that you have High blood	Yes	1		J13.2.3
hlbp_bf	pressure is this correct?	No	2		CJ13.3.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.3.
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.3.
J13.2.2	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or	Yes	1		0::2 =
hlbp	health care professional that you have <b>High blood</b> pressure?	No	2		CJ13.3.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.3.
J13.2.3	Are you currently taking medication for High blood	Don't Know	-9		CJ13.3. 1 CJ13.3.
hlbp_m	pressure?	Yes	1		1
ed		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		

				Validation Rule	Skips
J13.2.4	Do you still have High blood pressure?	Yes	1		
hlbp_stl		No	2		
		Refused Don't Know	-8 -9		
CJ13.3.	Computer check: Has this person told us before	Yes	1		
1	that they have Diabetes or high blood sugar?				J13.3.2
J13.3.1	(best_hbs = 1)  We were previously told that you have Diabetes or	No	2		
hldia_bf	high blood sugar is this correct?	Yes	1		J13.3.3
	, ,	No	2		CJ13.4.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.4. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.4. 1
J13.3.2	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or	Yes	1		
hldia	health care professional that you have <b>Diabetes or</b> high blood sugar?	No	2		CJ13.4. 1
		Refused	-8		CJ13.4. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.4. 1
J13.3.3 hldia_m	Are you currently taking medication for Diabetes or high blood sugar?	Yes	1		CJ13.4. 1
ed		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J13.3.4	Do you still have Diabetes or high blood sugar?	Yes	1		
hldia_st I		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
CJ13.4.	Computer check: Has this person told us before	Don't Know Yes	-9 1		
1	that they have had a <b>Stroke?</b> (best_stroke = 1)	No	2		J13.4.2
J13.4.1 hlstrk_b	We were previously told that you have had a	Yes	1		J13.4.3
f	Stroke, is this correct?	No	2		CJ13.5.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.5. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.5. 1
J13.4.2 hlstrk	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or	Yes	1		0110 =
TIISTIK	health care professional that you have had a <b>Strok</b> e?	No	2		CJ13.5. 1
		Refused	-8		CJ13.5. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.5. 1
J13.4.3 hlstrk_	Are you currently taking medication for a Stroke?	Yes	1		CJ13.5. 1
med		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
J13.4.4	Do you still experience the effects of the Stroke?	Don't Know	-9 1		
hlstrk_s	Do you still experience the effects of the Stroke?	Yes No	2		
t/		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
CJ13.5.	Computer check: Has this person told us before	Yes	1		
1	that they have Asthma? (best_asthma = 1)	No	2		J13.5.2

				Validation Rule	Skips
J13.5.1	We were previously told that you have Asthma, is	Yes	1		J13.5.3
hlast_bf	this correct?	No	2		CJ13.6.
		Refused	-8		CJ13.6. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.6. 1
J13.5.2 hlast	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or health care professional that you have <b>Asthma</b> ?	Yes	1		
		No	2		CJ13.6. 1
		Refused	-8		CJ13.6. 1
		Don't Know	-9		CJ13.6. 1
J13.5.3 hlast_m	Are you currently taking medication for Asthma?	Yes	1		CJ13.6.
ed		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J13.5.4	Do you still have Asthma?	Yes	1		
hlast_st I		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9	-	
CJ13.6.	Computer check: Has this person told us before that they have <b>Heart problems?</b>	Yes	1		
•	(best_heartprob = 1)	No	2		J13.6.2
J13.6.1 hlhrt_bf	We were previously told that you have <b>Heart problems</b> , is this correct?	Yes	1		
	p. obtaine, is this contest.	No	2		CJ13.7.
		Refused	-8		1
		Don't Know	-9		
J13.6.2 hlhrt	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or health care professional that you have <b>Heart</b>	Yes	1		
	problems?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
CJ13.7.	Computer check: Has this person told us before	Yes	1		
1 J13.7.1	that they have Cancer? (best_cancer = 1)	No	2		J13.7.2
hlcan_b	We were previously told that you have Cancer, is this correct?	Yes No	2	-	
f	tins correct.	Refused	-8	-	J14
		Don't Know	-9		
J13.7.2	Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse or	Yes	1		
hlcan	health care professional that you have Cancer?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J14	Do you have any other major illnesses or disability	Yes	1	-	14.0
	not mentioned above?	No	2	1	J16
niser	not mentioned above:	Refused	-8		J16

				Validation Rule	Skips
J15	If yes, what are they?	Physically handicapped	1		
hl#		Problems with sight, hearing or	2		
	Interviewer: Do not read out	speech			
		Psychological or psychiatric disorder	3		
	Multiple mentions allowed	HIV/AIDS	4		
		Epilepsy/ fits	5		
		Emphysema	6		
		Alzheimer's disease	7		
		Other (specify) hl8_0	8		
		Refused	-8		
14.7		Don't know	-9		
J16 hlvisaid	Do you use spectacles, glasses, or contact lenses,	Yes	1		
HIVISAIU	including for reading?	No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J18	How is your vision?	Excellent	1		
hlvisdes	If you wear glasses, how is your vision with your	Very good	2	1	
	glasses?	Good	3		
		Fair	4	1	
		Poor	5		
		Blind	6		
		Refused	-8	_	
		Don't Know	-9		
J19	Do you use a hearing aid?	Yes	1		
hlhraid		No	2		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-o -9		
J20	How is your hearing?	Excellent	1		
hlhrdes	If you use a hearing aid how is your hearing with	Very good	2		
imi dos	the hearing aid?	Good	3		
	the hearing dia.	Fair	4		
			1		
		Poor	5 6		
		Deaf Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J21	How regularly do you exercise?	Never	1		
hllfexer	Tiow regularly do you exercise:	Less than once a week	2		
	Interviewer: Read out options. One answer only.	Once a week	3		
	, and the second	Twice a week	4	1	
		Three or more times a week	5	1	
		Refused	-8	1	
		Don't Know	-9	1	
J22	Do you smoke cigarettes?	Yes	1		J25
hllfsmk	20 you omore againstics.	No	2	1	123
		Refused	-8	1	
		Don't Know	-9	1	
J23	Did you ever smoke cigarettes regularly?	Yes	1		
hllfsmkr		No	2	1	J27
eg		Refused	-8	1	J27
		Don't Know	-9	1	J27
<b>J24</b> hllfsmkl st	How old were you when you last smoked cigarettes regularly? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Age			
<b>J25</b> hllfsmkf rs	How old were you when you first smoked cigarettes regularly? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Age		Warn if less than 7	

				Validation Rule	Skips
<b>J26</b> hllfsmkq nt	On average, how many cigarettes per day did you/do you smoke? Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	Number of cigarettes			
J27	How often do you drink alcohol?	I have never drank alcohol	1		J29
hllfalc		I no longer drink alcohol	2		J29
		I drink very rarely	3		
		Less than once a week	4		
		On 1 or 2 days a week	5		
		On 3 or 4 days a week	6		
		On 5 or 6 days a week	7		
		Every day	8		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
J28	On a day that you have an alcoholic drink, how	13 or more standard drinks	1		
hllfalcq	many standard drinks do you usually have?	9 to 12 standard drinks	2		
nt	A standard drink is a small glass of wine; a 330 ml	7 to 8 standard drinks	3		
	can of regular beer, a tot of spirits, or a mixed	5 to 6 standard drinks	4		
	drink.	3 or 4 standard drinks	5		
		1 or 2 standard drinks	6		
		Refused	-8		
		Don't Know	-9		
CJ29a	Computer check: Has this person told us twice	Yes	1		J30
	before that they have had an HIV test? (best_hiv = 1)	No	2		
CJ29b	Computer check: Did this person mention HIV as a	Yes	1		J30
	major illness in J15?	No	2		
J29	I do not want to know the result, but have you ever	Yes	1		
hllfhivts	had an HIV test?	No	2		
t		Don't Know	-8		
		Refused	-9		
J30	Are you covered by medical aid?	Yes	1		
hlmedai		No	2		K1
d		Refused	-8		K1
		Don't Know	-9		K1
J31	Who in the household is the Main medical aid member? Interviewer: If self, write 00.	J31a. Name hlmedpaypid			If 00, skip to K1
	If person not in household, write 77 Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"	J31b. Relationship hlmedpayr			

#### Section K: Emotional health

<u>INTERVIEWER READ OUT</u>: We would like to know how your general well-being has been over the past week.

I am going to read a list of some of the ways you may have felt or behaved during the last week. Please state how often you have felt this way during the **past week**.

Interviewer: Select one option on each line

		Rarely or none	Some or	Occasionally or	All of the	
		of the time	little of	a moderate	time	
			the time	amount of time		Refused
		(less than 1		(3-4 days)	(5-7 days)	nerasea
		day)	(1-2 days)	(5 1 3275)	(5 : 55/5/	
	During the past week					
K1	I was bothered by things that usually	1	2	3	4	-8
emobth	don't bother me		_			
K2	I had trouble keeping my mind on	1	2	3	4	-8
emomnd	what I was doing		_	ŭ		
К3	I felt depressed	1	2	3	4	-8
emodep		_	_	-	·	
K4 emoeff	I felt that everything I did was an effort	1	2	3	4	-8
<b>K5</b> <i>emohope</i>	I felt hopeful about the future	1	2	3	4	-8
<b>K6</b> emofear	I felt fearful	1	2	3	4	-8
<b>K7</b> <i>emoslp</i>	My sleep was restless	1	2	3	4	-8
K8 emohap	I was happy	1	2	3	4	-8
K9 emolone	I felt lonely	1	2	3	4	-8
K10 emogo	I could not "get going"	1	2	3	4	-8

Section L: Household decision-making

INTERVIEWA household.	ER READ OUT: In this section we want to ask you how decisions are r	nade within your			
	Please mention who makes decisions in your household	L1 Main decision maker Name	L2 If joint, who is the second decision maker?	Refused	Don't Know
1	Who makes decisions about day-to-day household expenditures (e.g. groceries)?	decdpid	decdpid2	-8	-9
2	Who makes decisions about large, unusual purchases such as appliances, vehicles or furniture?	decIrgpid	decIrgpid2	-8	-9
3	Who makes decisions about who is allowed to live in the household as part of the household (for example, if a relative or family member does not have a place to stay)?	decmempid	decmempid 2	-8	-9
4	Who makes decisions about where the household should live?	declvpid	declvpid2	-8	-9
5	Who makes decisions about where your children should go to school?  Interviewer: If no school-age children, write 77  If I5_1 = 77, -8, or -9: should skip to m1	decschpid	decschpid2	-8	-9

### Section M: Well-being and social cohesion

INTERVIEW	VI: Well-being and social co	ou some questions a	bout your re	lationshi	p with yo	ur neight	ours and	I the socia
M1	that you have with those around you  Think about the area (village or		-1				Т	
wblv	suburb) in which you live. How strong	Strong preference to	· · ·					1
	is your preference to continue living in this area?	Moderate preference to stay						2
	Interviewer: Read out options	Unsure (no strong preference to stay or leave)						3
		Moderate preference	e to leave					4
		Strong preference to	leave					5
		Refused						-8
		Don't Know						-9
M2 fwbrelinc	How would you classify your household in terms of income,	Much above average	income					1
TVVDICITIC	compared with other households in	Above average incon	Above average income					2
	your village/suburb? Interviewer: Read out options	Average income	Average income					
	interviewer. Read out options	Below average incom	ne					4
		Much below average	income					5
		Refused						-8
		Don't Know						-9
M3	Please imagine a six step ladder where		South Africa st	and on th	e bottom	(the first st	tep) and t	
	people in South Africa stand on the hig	hest step (the sixth ste	o). Poorest				I	Richest
			1	2	3	4	5	6
M3.1 fwbstp15	On which step was your household whe	en you were 15?	1	2	3	4	5	6
Τννυσιμ15	Don't Know		-9					
	Refused		-8					
M3.2 fwbstptd	On which step are you today?		1	2	3	4	5	6
rvibstptu	Don't Know		-9					
	Refused		-8					
M3.3 fwbstp2yr	On which step do you expect to be 2 ye	ears from now?	1	2	3	4	5	6
TWOSEPZYT	Don't Know		-9					
	Refused		-8		_			
M3.4 fwbstp5yr	On which step do you expect to be 5 ye	ears from now?	1	2	3	4	5	6
	Don't Know		-9					
	Refused	1	-8					
<b>M4</b> fwbinc5yr	You expect to be on step [] in 5 years. In terms of today's Rands,	Amount					R	
	approximately how much income per	Refused						-8
	month do you expect that your household will have in 5 years?	Don't Know						-9
M5	Using a scale of 1 to 10 where 1	Satisfaction level (1-2	10)					
wbsat	means "Very dissatisfied" and 10 means "Very satisfied", how do you	Refused						-8
	feel about your life as a whole right	Don't Know						-9
M6	now?  Are you happier, the same or less							
wbsat10yr	happy with life than you were 10	Happier						1
	years ago?	The same						2
		Less happy						3
		Refused						-8
		Don't Know						-9

M7	How important are religious activities	Not important at all	1
relnb	in your life?	Unimportant	2
		Important	3
		Very important	4
		Don't Know	-9
		Refused	-8
M8	What religion are you?	Not religious	1
rel		Christian	2
		Jewish	3
		Muslim	4
		Hindu	5
		African traditional spiritual beliefs	6
		Other (specify) rel_o	7
		Don't Know	-9
		Refused	-8
M9	Imagine you lost a wallet or purse	Very likely	1
trstcls	that contained R250 and your contact details and it was found by someone	Somewhat likely	2
	who lives close by.	Not likely at all	3
	Is it very likely, somewhat likely or	Don't Know	-9
	not likely at all to be returned with the money in it?	Refused	-8
M10	Imagine you lost a wallet or purse	Very likely	1
trststrn	that contained R250 and your contact details and it was found by <u>a</u>	Somewhat likely	2
	complete stranger.	Not likely at all	3
	Is it very likely, somewhat likely or	Don't Know	-9
	not likely at all to be returned with the money in it?	Refused	-8

## **Section N: Measurements**

							Skip
N1.1	Respondent's Height – Measure 1						Skip
height_1	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"						centimetres
CN1.2	Computer CHECK! Is the height						Re-do height
CIVIL	measurement less than 130.0cm?	V		4			measure, and
	measurement less than 150.0cm;	Yes		1			correct N1.1 if
							appropriate
		No		2			
N1.2	Respondent's Height – Measure 2						
height_2	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				<u> </u>		centimetres
CN1.3	Computer CHECK! Is the difference between	Yes		1			N2.1
	N1.1 and N1.2 less than 1cm?	No		2			
N1.3	Respondent's Height – Measure 3						
height_3	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				•		centimetres
N2.1	Respondent's Weight – Measure 1						
weight_1	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				•		kilograms
CN2.2	Computer CHECK! Does the scale display a						Reset the scale
	figure of more than 150?	Yes		1			to kilograms, an
							correct N2.1
		No		2			
N2.2	Respondent's Weight – Measure 2						
weight_2	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				<u> </u>		kilograms
CN2.3	Computer CHECK! Is the difference between	Yes		1			N3.1
	N2.1 and N2.2 less than 1 kg?	No		2			
N2.3	Respondent's Weight – Measure 3						
weight_3	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				•		kilograms
N3.1	Respondent's Waist – Measure 1						
waist_1	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				<u> </u>		centimetres
N3.2	Respondent's Waist – Measure 2						
waist_2	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"				<u> </u>		centimetres
CN3.3	Computer CHECK! Is the difference between	Yes		1			N4.1
	N3.1 and N3.2 less than 2cm?	No		2			
N3.3	Respondent's Waist – Measure 3						
waist_3	If Don't Know write "-9", If Refused write "-8"					• _	centimetres
N4.1	Blood pressure – Reading 1		N4.2	Blood press	sure – Reading 2		
. SYSTOLIC			1. SYST		<b>.</b>		
. 31310LIC 0sys_1	•		bpsys_2				
03y3_1			DP3 y3_2	_			
	<del></del>						
. DIASTOLI	C		2. DIAS	STOLIC			
odia_1			bpdia_2	2			
PULSE			3. PUL	SE			
opls_1			bppls_2	?			
			1				
N5	INTERVIEWER CHECK! Have you filled out	Yes					1
	the health information sheet and given it to						
	the respondent?	No					2

Please note that there is no Section O

# Section G: Personal ownership and debt

<u>INTERVIEV</u>	VER READ OUT: Now we would like to ask	you about whether yo	ou have received any la	arge payouts in the last	four years.
		Over the <u>last four y</u>	e <u>ars</u> , have you receive	1 d income from any of th	ne following sources?
		Yes	No	Refused	Don't Know
G1 recinh	Inheritance	1	2	-8	-9
G2 recgif	Large gift	1	2	-8	-9
G3 recjob	Job-related payout, such as retrenchment or disability package	1	2	-8	-9
G4 recprof	Profit from the sale of a property or any other asset	1	2	-8	-9
G5 recfin	Payout from financial product, for example retirement fund, provident fund, life insurance	1	2	-8	-9
G6 reclob	Income from lobola	1	2	-8	-9
G7 recoth	Any other large payout, specify (recoth_o)	1	2	-8	-9

INTERVIEW	/ER READ OUT: Now we would like	to ask you	about cert	tain items tha	at you may	or may not own	
			personally o	1 own at least or rking order?		Computer Check: If Answer not=1 skip to Next Question	What is the current total resale value for all [] that you personally own?  Interviewer: If don't know write "-9". If refused write "-8"
		Yes	No	Refused	Don't Know		Rands
G8.1 ownvehpri	Motor vehicle (including bakkie or truck)	1	2	-8	-9		ownvehpr_v
G8.2 ownmot	Motorcycle/scooter	1	2	-8	-9		ownmot_v
G8.3 owncom	Computer	1	2	-8	-9		
G8.4	Cell phone	1	2	-8	-9		

G11.1 dtbnd  G11.3 dtbnd_b		personally have a <b>Home loan / Bond</b> on velling?	Yes No	2	G11.8
<b>G11.3</b> dtbnd_b	this aw	vening:			G11.8
dtbnd_b					
dtbnd_b			Refused	-8	G11.8
dtbnd_b			Don't Know	-9	G11.8
		s the remaining outstanding balance on	Amount		
	your H	ome loan / Bond?	Refused		
			Don't know		
G11.4	Is this	debt in your name only or jointly with your	My name only	1	G11.8
dtbnd_joint	husbar	nd, wife, partner or someone else?	Held jointly	2	
			Refused	-8	G11.8
			Don't Know	-9	G11.8
G11.5	Who e	Ise do you share this debt with?			
		G11.5.1:	Person 1 dtbnd_jointpid1		
		G11.5.2:	Person 2 dtbnd_jointpid2		
G11.6	Of the	total outstanding balance, what Rand	Amount		G11.8
tbnd_sharev		s yours?	Refused	-8	
		•	Don't know	-9	
G11.7	Would	you say your share of the outstanding balar	L.		
tbnd_sharebr	G11.	More than or less than half?	More than half	1	G11.7.3
ac	7.1	wore than or less than hall!	About equal to half	2	G11.7.3
	7.1		Less than half		G11.8
				3	244.5
			Refused	-8	G11.8
	011		Don't know	-9	G11.8
	G11.	More than or less than a quarter?	More than a quarter	1	
	7.2		About equal to a quarter	2	
			Less than a quarter	3	G11.8
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	G11.	More than or less than three quarters	More than three quarters	1	
	7.3		About equal to three quarters	2	
			Less than three quarters	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
G11.8	Do you	own any other properties or land whether	Yes	1	
ownoth_ind	-	idential or business purposes? Please	No	2	G12.1
		e any foreign properties.	Refuse	-8	G12.1
		any reverge properties.	Don't Know	-9	G12.1
G11.9	\A/ba+ l	kind of property is this?	Flat(s)	1	012.1
wnothtype#_		ewer: Multiple mention allowed		2	
ind	IIILEI VI	ewer. Multiple mention allowed	House(s)	_	
7776			Farm(s)	3	
			Other commercial buildings (shops,	4	
			factories, etc.)	<del>  _  </del>	
			Plot(s)	5	
			Other land	6	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
G11.10	-	share ownership of any of these	Yes	1	G11.11
wnoth_share	proper	ties with anyone else?	No	2	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
G11.11a	What v	would be a reasonable market value for	Amount	R	
mrkvoth_ind		all properties could be sold together?	Refused	-8	G11.12
		. ,	Don't Know	-9	
G11.11b	If you y	were to sell your share of all these	Amount	R	
rkvoth_indsh		ties, what would be a reasonable market	Refused	-8	
are		or your share?	Don't Know	-8	
G11.12					042.1
(a.1.1.17)		this/these property/properties fully paid	Yes	1	G12.1
	off?		No	2	
wnothpaid_i	i		Refuse	-8	
ownothpaid_i		Iter check: Does this person share	Don't know Yes	-9 1	G11.13k

G11.13a	What	is the total amount of the bond(s) still	Amount	R		
ownowdtot_in	owing	on this/these property/properties?	Refuse	-8		G12.1
d			Don't know	-9		012.12
G11.13b	What	is the total amount of debt you personally	Amount	R		
ownowdtot_in	owe o	n all these properties?	Refuse	-8	1	
dshare			Don't know	-9	1	
G12.1	Do you	personally have Vehicle finance (car	Yes	1		
dtveh	payme	ent)	No	2		G13.1
			Refused	-8		G13.1
			Don't Know	-9		G13.1
G12.3	What	is the remaining outstanding balance on	Amount			
dtveh_b		ehicle finance (car payment)?	Refused			
	_		Don't know			
G12.4	Is this	debt in your name only or jointly with your	Self	1		G13.1
dtveh_joint	husba	nd. wife, partner or someone else?	Joint	2		
			Refused	-8		G13.1
			Don't Know	-9		G13.1
G12.5	Who e	lse do you share this debt with?				
		G12.5.1	: Person 1 dtveh_jointpid1		1	
		G12.5.2	- '		]	
G12.6	Of the	total outstanding balance, what Rand	Amount			G13.1
dtveh_sharev		s yours?	Refused	-8		
		•	Don't know	-9		
G12.7	Would	you say your share of the outstanding bala	ince is			
dtveh_sharebr	G12.	More than or less than half?	More than half	1		G12.7.3
ac	7.1		About equal to half	2		G13.1
			Less than half	3		
			Refused	-8		G13.1
			Don't know	-9		G13.1
	G12.	More than or less than a quarter?	More than a quarter	1	1	
	7.2	·	About equal to a quarter	2		
			Less than a quarter	3		G13.1
			Refused	-8	1	
			Don't know	-9		
	G11.	More than or less than three quarters	More than three quarters	1	1	
	7.3	·	About equal to three quarters	2	1	
			Less than three quarters	3	1	
			Refused	-8	1	
			Don't know	-9	1	

				1 nally have a []? I skip to next item	1	3 What is the remaining outstanding balance on your []?
		Yes	No	Refused	Don't Know	Rands
G13 dtbnk	Personal loan from a bank	1	2	-8	-9	dtbnk_b
G14 dtmic	Personal loan from a micro- lender	1	2	-8	-9	dtmic_b
<b>G15</b> dtstubnk	Study loan with a bank	1	2	-8	-9	dtstubnk_b
G16 dtstuo	Study loan with an institution other than a bank	1	2	-8	-9	dtstuo_b
G17 dtcre	Credit card	1	2	-8	-9	dtcre_b
<b>G18</b> dtstr	Store card (For example, Edgars, Foschini or Woolworths store card)	1	2	-8	-9	dtstr_b
G19 dthp	Hire purchase agreement	1	2	-8	-9	dthp_b
G20 dtflloan	Loan from a family member	1	2	-8	-9	dtflloan_b
<b>G21</b> dtfrloan	Loans from friends	1	2	-8	-9	dtfrloanbal
G22 dtmsh	Loan with a Mashonisa/inform al money lender	1	2	-8	-9	dtmsh_b
G23 dtemploan	Loans from an employer	1	2	-8	-9	dtemploan_b
<b>G24</b> dtunpdtax	Unpaid tax including PAYE, property taxes and VAT if a personal debt	1	2	-8	-9	dtunpdtax_b
G25 dtserarr	Arrears in service and other monthly bills	1	2	-8	-9	dtserarr_b
G25.1 dtoth1	Other debts (Specify) dtoth1_o	1	2	-8	-9	dtoth1_b
<b>G25.2</b> <i>dtoth2</i>	Other debts (Specify) dtoth2_o	1	2	-8	-9	dtoth2_b

		: Now we would like to ask about certain			Skip
G26.1	Do you p	ersonally have Life insurance	Yes	1	
aslifeins			No	2	
			Don't know	-8	
			Refused	-9	
G27.1 aspen	Do you po annuity?	ersonally have a <b>Pension or retirement</b>	Yes	1	
азрен	ailluity		No	2	G28.:
			Don't know	-8	G28.
			Refused	-9	G28.
G27.2	At preser	nt what is the cash or current cash in	Amount	R	G28.:
aspen_v	value of y	our Pension or retirement annuity?			020.
			Don't know	-8	
			Refused	-9	
G27.3	-		e of your Pension or retirement annuity? Wo	uld you say the	
pen_brac#	amount is	More than or less than R50,000?	More than	1	-
	G27.3.1	Wore than or less than 650,000:	About equal to	2	G28.
			Less than	3	G27.3
			Refused	-8	G28.
			Don't know	-9	G28.
	G27.3.2	More than or less than R500,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	G28.
			Less than	3	G28.
			Refused	-8	G28.
			Don't know	-9	G28.
	G27.3.3	More than or less than R1,000,000?	More than	1	G27.3
			About equal to	2	G28.
			Less than	3	G28.
			Refused Don't know	-8	G28.
	G27.3.4	More than or less than R5,000?		-9 1	G28.
	G27.3.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than About equal to	2	G28.
			Less than	3	G28.
			Refused	-8	G28.
			Don't know	-9	G28.
	G27.3.5	More than or less than R500?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	G28.
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	G27.3.6	More than or less than R5,000,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	-
			Refused	-8	-
C29 1	Douge	orcanally have Unit trusts, stacks and	Don't know	-9 1	+
G28.1 asfin	shares?	ersonally have <b>Unit trusts</b> , <b>stocks and</b>	Yes	1	C20
asilli	31101631		No Don't know	2	G29.
			Don't know Refused	-8 -9	G29.
G28.2	At proces	nt what is the cash or current cash in	Amount	-9 R	G29.
asfin_v		our Unit trusts, stocks and shares?	Don't know	-8	G29.
	• 4140 01 )	Jour Sine a doto; stooms und sildios;	Refused	-8 -9	1

G28.3	At presen	nt what is the cash or current cash in value	of your <b>Unit trusts</b> , stocks and shares? Would	I you say the amount	Skip
asfin_brac#	is		,	,	
	G28.3.1	More than or less than R50,000?	More than	1	
	finstksv		About equal to	2	G29.1
	al_brac		Less than	3	G28.3.4
	1		Refused	-8	G29.1
			Don't know	-9	G29.1
	G28.3.2	More than or less than R500,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	G29.1
			Less than Refused	3 -8	G29.1 G29.1
			Don't know	-9	G29.1 G29.1
	G28.3.3	More than or less than R1,000,000?	More than	1	G28.3.6
	G20.3.3	Wide than or less than K1,000,000:	About equal to	2	G29.1
			Less than	3	G29.1
			Refused	-8	G29.1
			Don't know	-9	G29.1
	G28.3.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1	G29.1
		·	About equal to	2	G29.1
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	G29.1
			Don't know	-9	G29.1
	G28.3.5	More than or less than R500?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	G29.1
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
	G28.3.6	More than or less than R5,000,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
G29.1	Do you be	elong to a <b>Stokvel or Savings Club</b> ?	Yes	1	
dtstvl			No	2	
			Don't know	-8	
		W. L	Refused	-9	
G30.1	Do you pe	ersonally have a bank account?	Yes	1	634
asacc			No	2	G31
			Don't know	-8	G31
G30.2	A+ procon	nt what is the balance of your <b>bank</b>	Refused	-9 R	G31 G31
asacc_v	account?		Amount Don't know	-8	G31
asacc_v	account:		Refused	-9	
G30.3	Thinking	about your bank account balance would y		-9	
sacc_brac#	G30.3.1	More than or less than RO?	More than	1	
.300_DI 40//	550.5.1	more than or less than No:	About equal to	2	G31
			Less than	3	G30.4
			Refused	-8	G30.5
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.3.2	More than or less than R500?	More than	1	331
	355.5.2		About equal to	2	G31
			Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.3.3	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	G31
			Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.3.4	More than or less than R50,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	G31
			Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.3.5	More than or less than R100,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	
	1	1	Don't know	-9	

G20 4	620.4.1	More than or loss than DECC :-	More than	1	Skip
G30.4 dtacc_brac#	G30.4.1	More than or less than R500 in overdraft?	More than	1 2	C21
ILACC_DLAC#		overdrait?	About equal to		G31
			Less than Refused	3	G31
				-8	G31
	620.4.2	Mare then or less than DE 000 in	Don't know  More than	-9	G31
	G30.4.2	More than or less than R5,000 in overdraft?		1 2	G31
		overdraitr	About equal to	3	G31
			Less than Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.4.3	More than or less than R50,000 in	More than	1	031
	G30.4.3	overdraft?	About equal to	2	G31
		Overdrait:	Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
	G30.4.4	More than or less than R100,000?	More than	1	031
	030.4.4	Wide than or less than K100,000:	About equal to	2	G31
			Less than	3	G31
			Refused	-8	G31
			Don't know	-9	G31
G31	Sunnose	I you were to sell off your share of the	Something left over	1	551
assell		usehold possessions (including your	Breakeven	2	G36
200011		useriold possessions (including your urn all of your investments into cash and	In debt	3	G34
		our debts – would you have something	Refused	-8	G34
		breakeven or be in debt?			+
			Don't know	-9	G36
G32	How muc	h would you have left over?	Amount	R	G36
assell_v			Refused	-8	
			Don't know	-9	
		ou say the amount left over would be:	T		
ssell_brac#	G33.1	More than or less than R25,000?	More than	1	G33.
			About equal to	2	G36
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	G36
			Don't know	-9	G36
	G33.2	More than or less than R10,000?	More than	1	G36
			About equal to	2	G36
			Less than	3	G33.
			Refused	-8	G36
			Don't know	-9	G36
	G33.3	More than or less than R50,000?	More than	1	G33.
	000.0	There are rest than his system	About equal to	2	G36
			Less than	3	G36
			Refused	-8	G36
			Don't know		<del>•</del>
	C22.4	More than or less than DE 0003		-9	G36
	G33.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1	-
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	G36
			Refused	-8	-
			Don't know	-9	
	G33.5	More than or less than R100,000?	More than	1	
		1	About equal to	2	G36
					G36
			Less than	3	050
				3 -8	
			Less than		G36
	G33.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Less than Refused	-8	G36
	G33.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Less than Refused Don't know More than	-8 -9 1	G36
	G33.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Less than Refused Don't know More than About equal to	-8 -9 1 2	G36 G36
	G33.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Less than Refused Don't know More than About equal to Less than	-8 -9 1 2 3	G36 G36
	G33.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Less than Refused Don't know More than About equal to Less than Refused	-8 -9 1 2 3 -8	G36 G36
624			Less than Refused Don't know More than About equal to Less than Refused Don't know	-8 -9 1 2 3 -8 -9	G36 G36 G36
G34 dtsell_v		More than or less than R1,000,000?  th would your debts amount to?	Less than Refused Don't know More than About equal to Less than Refused	-8 -9 1 2 3 -8	G36 G36

G35	Would vo	u say the amount of debt would be:			Skip
tsell_brac#	G35.1	More than or less than R25,000?	More than	1	G35.
tocii_bi ac#	G55.1	Wore than or less than K25,000!	About equal to	2	G36
			Less than		030
				3	634
			Refused	-8	G36
	005.0	1.4	Don't know	-9	G3
	G35.2	More than or less than R10,000?	More than	1	G3
			About equal to	2	G3
			Less than	3	G35
			Refused	-8	G3
			Don't know	-9	G3
	G35.3	More than or less than R50,000?	More than	1	G35
			About equal to	2	G3
			Less than	3	G3
			Refused	-8	G3
			Don't know	-9	G3
	G35.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1	
	<b>G</b> 55.4	Word than or less than 13,000.	About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	G3
			Refused	-8	- 63
					-
			Don't know	-9	
	G35.5	More than or less than R100,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	G3
			Less than	3	G3
			Refused	-8	G3
			Don't know	-9	G3
	G35.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	
			Refused		-
				-8	-
			Don't know	-9	
G36		out everything inside your house. Suppose			R1
hgsell_a	you were to sell off your share of everything,		Refused	-8	
	excluding any vehicles and the house itself, what would you get for it?		Don't know	-9	
G37		u say the amount you would get would be			
gsell_brac#				1	637
JSCII_DI ac#	G37.1	More than or less than R25,000?	More than	1	G37
			About equal to	2	R1
			Less than	3	
			Refused	-8	R1
			Don't know	-9	R2
	G37.2	More than or less than R10,000?	More than	1	R:
		·	About equal to	2	R:
			Less than	3	G37
			Refused	-8	R
			Don't know	-9	R:
	G37.3	More than or less than BEG 0003	More than	1	G37
	37.3	More than or less than R50,000?		- <del> </del>	
			About equal to	2	R:
			Less than	3	R:
			Refused	-8	R:
			Don't know	-9	R:
	G37.4	More than or less than R5,000?	More than	1	
			About equal to	2	
			Less than	3	R
			Refused	-8	1
			Don't know	-9	1
	G37.5	More than or less than R100,000?	More than	1	1
	337.3	Word than or less than N100,000!		+	D.
			About equal to	2	R2
			Less than	3	R:
					R:
			Refused	-8	+
			Refused Don't know	-8 -9	+
	G37.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?			+
	G37.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Don't know	-9	+
	G37.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Don't know  More than About equal to	-9 1 2	+
	G37.6	More than or less than R1,000,000?	Don't know More than	-9 1	R1

Section F	R: Alternative contact	ct information			
INTERVIEW	ER READ OUT: Because the s	urvey is designed to m	easure change	e over time we would like	to contact you again in
two years ti					
R1 relocate	What is the likelihood that you next two years?	ou will move during the	Definitely	KID TO DE	1 2
/	next two years.		•	Possibly → SKIP TO R5 Unlikely → SKIP TO R5	
altmove			•	t → SKIP TO R5	3 4
			Refused $\rightarrow$ S		-8
				Don't Know → SKIP TO R5	
INTERVIEW	ER READ OUT: If you already	know your new addre	ess, can you ple	ease give it to us?	
R2: Street add	dress (or physical description)				
R3: Communi	ty/Suburb altsub				
people must	R READ OUT: If we are not able not be currently living with you information, and the information.	. All information you prov	vide is kept confi	idential. No one outside of th	ne research team will have
Contact 1					
R5: Title	R6: Surname			R7: First name	
altcontitle1	altconsname1			altconname1	
R8: Relations	hip to respondent altconrel1				
R9: Cell phon	e number altconcel1			R10: Phone number altcontel1	
R11: Street address (or physical description) altconstradd1					
R12: Suburb/	Village altconsub1				
R13: Email ad	dress altconeml1				
Contact 2					
R14: Title	R15: Surname			R16: First name altconname2	
	ship to respondent altconrel2			attomiamez	
R18: Cell phone number altconcel2				R19: Phone number	
R20: Street address (or physical description) altconstradd2				ancomoiz	
R21: Suburb/Village altconsub2					
R22: Email ad altconeml2	dress				
Contact 3					
R23: Title	R24: Surname			R25: First name	
altcontitle3	altconsname3			altconname3	
R26: Relation	shin to respondent altroprel3				

**R27:** Cell phone number *altconcel3* 

R29: Street address (or physical description) altconstradd3 R30: Suburb/Village

R28: Phone number

altcontel3

THANK YOU!

altconsub3 R31: Email address altconeml3

## **Section S: Interviewer evaluation**

To be completed by interviewer only

<b>S1</b>	Languages used during interview	IsiNdebele	01	
IntIng#	Interviewer: Multiple mentions allowed	IsiXhosa		
	interviewer. Multiple mentions allowed	IsiZulu	03	
		Sepedi	04	
		Sesotho	05	
		Setswana	06	
		Siswati	07	
		Tshivenda	08	
		Isitsonga	09	
		Afrikaans	10	
		English	11	
		Other ()	12	
S2	In general, how did the respondent act towards you during the	Hostile	1	
intresp	interview?	Neither hostile nor friendly	2	
		Friendly	3	
S3 intrespac	How attentive was the respondent to the questions during the	Not at all attentive	1	
	interview?	Somewhat attentive	2	
		Very attentive	3	
<b>S4</b>	Were other persons within hearing range at any time during the	No other person within hearing range at any time	1	
intresphe ar	interview?	1+ persons within hearing range for part of the interview	2	
		1+ persons within hearing range for all of the interview	3	
<b>S</b> 5	Did more than one person help to complete this questionnaire?	Yes	1	
intrespqu e		No	2	S7
S6	If so, which household members helped to complete the	Pid 1 intresppid1		
	questionnaire? Fill in the names of those who assisted	Pid 2 intresppid2		
	Interviewer: If no second or third person skip to S7	Pid 3 intresppid3		
S7 intcom	Any additional comments about specific questions or data quality	?		

S8 intrvend	Interview end time	:
-------------	--------------------	---